2% Staffordshire “\\““\w Staffordshire
. County Counal q Y Pension Fund

\\ "\\\' Local Government Pension Scheme

County Buildings, Stafford

DDI (01785) 276133

Please ask for Mike Bradbury

Email: philippa.salmon@staffordshire.gov.uk

Pensions Panel

Tuesday, 6 December 2016
9.30 am
lvanovo Room - County Buildings

John Tradewell
Director of Strategy, Governance and Change
28 November 2016

AGENDA
Apologies
Declarations of Interest
Minutes of meeting held on 8 September 2016 (Pages 1 - 4)

Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30  (Pages 5 - 28)
September 2016

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment (Pages 29 - 42)
of Funds) Regulations 2016

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
Dates of Future Meetings
7 March 2017

To be confirmed:

6 June 2017

25 July 2017 (Managers’ day)
5 September 2017

5 December 2017

6 March 2018

All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings,
Stafford



10.

11.

12.

Exclusion of the Public

The Chairman to move:-

‘That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as
defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended) indicated below’.

PART TWO

(All reports in this section are on pink paper)

Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 September 2016

(Exemption paragraph 3)

Pooling of LGPS Investments

(Exemption paragraph 3)

Oral update by the Director of Finance and Resources

Property - Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance
and Resources

(Exemption paragraph 3)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring

(Exemption paragraph 3)

a)

b)

Strategic Asset Allocation Review 2016

Report and presentation by Hymans Robertson
Economic and Market Update

Presentation by Hymans Robertson

Review of Position as at 31 October 2016

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the
quarter ended 30 September 2016

(Exemption paragraph 3)

() Report of Portfolio Evaluation for the quarter ended 30
September 2016 enclosed for information

(Pages 43 - 52)

(Pages 53 - 64)

(Pages 65 - 74)

(Pages 75 - 80)

(Pages 81 - 90)

(Pages 91 - 144)



13.

14.

(i) Global Equities

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Responsible Investments (RI) Report Quarter 3 2016

(Exemption paragraph 3)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Manager Presentations

(Exemption paragraph 3)

To receive a presentation from Russel Investments on the Fund’s

Emerging Market Equity Portfolio.

(Report of Russel Investments for the quarter ended 30 September

2016 enclosed for information).

(Pages 145 - 168)

(Pages 169 - 208)

Philip Atkins, OBE (Chairman)
Derek Davis, OBE

Carolan Dobson

Graeme Johnston

Membership

Mike Lawrence
Robert Marshall
Shelagh McKiernan
David Thomas

Note for Members of the Press and Public

Filming of Meetings

The Open (public) section of this meeting may be filmed for live or later broadcasting or
other use, and, if you are at the meeting, you may be filmed, and are deemed to have
agreed to being filmed and to the use of the recording for broadcast and/or other

purposes.

Recording by Press and Public

Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is permitted
from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of the chairman, disrupt

the meeting.






Agenda Item 3

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 8 September 2016

Attendance

Philip Atkins, OBE (Chairman) Robert Marshall
Derek Davis, OBE Shelagh McKiernan
Mike Lawrence

Also in attendance: David Thomas (Independent Adviser), lan Jenkinson (Observer)
and Graeme Johnston (Hymans Robertson).

Apologies: Carolan Dobson (Independent Adviser).
PART ONE
17. Declarations of Interest

The following Member declared an interest in accordance with Standing Order 16.5:

Member Minute Nos. Interest Reason

Shelagh McKiernan 29 Personal Deferred Pensioner - Unilever

18. Minutes of the meetings held on 7 June and 19 July 2016

RESOLVED - (a) That the minutes of the Meeting of the Pensions Panel held on 7 June
2016 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

(b) That the minutes of the Meeting of the Pensions Panel held on 19 July 2016 be
confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

19. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2016

The Director of Finance and Resources submitted a summary of the performance of the
Pension Fund, together with a portfolio of the Fund’s investments, as at 30 June 2016.

The Panel were informed that the Fund had a market value of £3.95bn at 30 June 2016
(and had since exceeded £4bn). It had returned 5.9% over the quarter marginally
underperforming its strategic benchmark by 0.3%. The best performing asset class
relative to benchmark was the Fund’s allocation to alternative investments, led by
private equity; and second was the Fund’s small allocation to emerging markets equity
which had been helped by the fall in Sterling. The Fund’s underperformance this quarter
was generated mainly from the Fund’s UK equity portfolio, which fell sharply in the face
of Brexit, with no currency impact to soften the blow.

Whilst the quarter saw the Fund marginally below its benchmark return, in the 3 and 5
year time periods the Fund continued to outperform its strategic benchmark by 0.3%
and 0.6% respectively.

-1 -
Page 1



In response to questions from Members in relation to whether the Fund was in a position
to meet its future liabilities, the Director of Finance and Resources indicated that, like
many local government pension funds, Staffordshire’s was currently underfunded with a
funding level of 72%, based on the 20013 Actuarial Valuation. The Director added that,
as part of the Fund’s triennial valuation, in 2016, plans would be developed to address
the underfunding.

In response to a question from Mr Jenkinson about how members of the pensions
scheme were kept informed of the Fund’s funding level and the plans to address the
current level of underfunding, the Director indicated that, as part of this years triennial
valuation, the Fund would prepare, consult on and publish a Funding Strategy
Statement.

RESOLVED - That the Pension Fund Investment performance and the portfolio of
investments for the quarter ended 30 June 2016 be noted.

20. Dates of Future Meetings

e 6 December 2016
e 7 March 2017

All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford.

21. Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended) indicated below.

PART TWO

The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues:

22. Exempt Minutes of the Meetings held on 7 June and 19 July 2016
(Exemption paragraph 3)

23. Pooling of LGPS Investments
(Exemption paragraph 3)

24. Property - Confirmation of action of Director of Finance and Resources
(Exemption paragraph 3)

25.  Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring
(Exemption paragraph 3)

a) Strategic Asset Allocation Review
b) Economic and Market Update
C) Review of Position as at 31 July 2016

-2
Page 2



26. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended
30 June 2016
(Exemption paragraph 3)

27. Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Report
Quarter 2 2016
(Exemption paragraph 3)

28.  Securities Lending Update
(Exemption paragraph 3)

29. Manager Presentation
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Chairman

Page 3_






11

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Agenda Item 4

PENSIONS PANEL - 6 DECEMBER 2016
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE QUARTER 2 2016/17
Purpose of Report
To provide, for information;

i) a summary of performance of the Staffordshire Pension Fund as at
30 September 2016; and

i) a portfolio of the Pension Fund’s investments as at 30 September
2016.

Performance Summary

Period Relative
Fund Benchmark Performance
% % %
June 2016 Quarter 59 6.2 -0.3
September 2016 Quarter 6.9 6.1 0.8
2016/17 Financial Year to date 13.2 12.6 0.5

The MSCI World Index rose by +4.8% in local currency terms during the third
guarter; both Europe and the US had positive quarters with Europe
outperforming the US. Emerging Markets (EM) also outperformed domestic
markets, with the MSCI EM up +7.59% in local currency terms. China and
Brazil were notable outperformers.

The UK had a better than expected quarter following the Brexit vote, there
was an initial boost at the beginning of the quarter as markets recovered from
the sudden drop at the end of June. This was followed by a more stable
period in August and September. The Bank of England cut the base rate to
25bp, from 50bp and also extended its quantitative easing programme. The
pound has remained weaker against the Euro and Dollar following the Brexit
vote, however, this appears to have helped to boost economic growth.

Oil Prices fell overall during the quarter, albeit they increased towards the end
of the period following the agreement by OPEC to limit production. Meanwhile
the US Federal Reserve (FED) held interest rates at their September meeting
despite rumors they may have been raised. Prior to the US Presidential
election there was still speculation that they could rise in December; this may
have now changed. Inflation remained below the FED target of 2%, at 1.1%.

Pensions Panel 06.12.16 Page 5



2.5

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

In Europe, the European Central Bank (ECB) did not extended its asset
purchase scheme as some had hoped. Inflation in Europe remained very low,
however manufacturing and car sales were positive. European Banks
struggled, with Deutsche Bank in particular seeing a sharp fall in its share
price following the announcement of a large fine from the US department for
Justice.

Fund Value
The Fund had a market value of £4.2 billion as at 30 September 2016.

Over the quarter the Fund returned 6.9%, outperforming its strategic
benchmark by 0.8%. This was predominantly driven by positive returns from
equity markets and the fall in the value of Sterling. However, it was also
helped by the fact the Fund is underweight in several lower returning asset
classes, such as bonds but is overweight in the higher returning global
equities. Private equity, UK equities and Property all outperformed their
relative benchmarks.

Longer term, the Fund has outperformed its strategic benchmark by 0.5%, in
the year to date and over the 3 and 5 year time periods it continues to
outperform its strategic benchmark by 0.3% and 0.7% respectively.

Portfolio of Investments as at 30 September 2016

A copy of the Staffordshire Pension Fund’s portfolio of investments as at 30
September 2016 is attached.

Andrew Burns
Director of Finance and Resources

Contact : Melanie Stokes
Telephone No. (01785) 276330

Background Documents:

Portfolio Evaluation Performance Measurement Data

Pensions Panel 06.12.16 Page 6



NN Staffordshire
D ?Pensmn Fund

‘\\\ ’.\\ Local Government Pension Scheme

Investment Portfolio

30 September 2016

3

o

OO Staffordshire



STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

INDEX
Fund Page Number
Standard Life Investments (UK Equity) ‘ 1

Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Management,

Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity) 4
Insight Investment (Global Corporate Bonds) 10
Staffordshire Pension Fund (Private Equity) 12
Legal & General Investment Management (Passive Global Equity) 13

Legal & General Investment Management (Passive UK Index Linked Gilts)
Staffordshire Pension Fund (Emerging Markets Funds)

Staffordshire Pension Fund (Funds of Hedge Funds)

Staffordshire Pension Fund (Diversified Alternatives Funds)

Colliers International (Property) 14

Page 8




UK

GLOBAL

BONDS

PASSIVE GLOBAL

EMERGING MARKETS

HEDGE FUNDS

ALTERNATIVES

PROPERTY
PRIVATE EQUITY
PRIVATE DEBT

CASH

TRANSITION

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH

TOTAL

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO ANALYSIS AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2016

Equities
Cash

Equities
Cash

Global Corporate Bonds
Passive UK Index Linked Gilts
Cash

Equities

Equities

Equities
Cash

Central Cash Fund
Currency
Private Equity

Equities
Cash

PREVIOUS QUARTER

MARKET VALUE
£

239,977,831.66
3,576,908.55

1,067,539,436.43
27,504,989.46

176,628,924.53
222,946,614.86
76,533,827.69
1,263,396,757.81
87,624,762.27
82,647,651.43

53,659,529.17
50,401,402.82

330,460,000.00
120,645,902.95
12,423,056.44
131,839,911.48
218,509.84
4,300,102.86

0.59
0.00

CURRENT QUARTER
BOOK COST
£

233,057,939.41
4,110,937.92

856,521,260.94
19,422,403.46

166,602,881.67
137,768,964.69
88,217,044.97
1,064,748,610.35
40,600,000.00

70,240,579.00

0.00
0.00

327,806,383.00
52,505,637.40
60,793,757.68
240,865,121.58
0.00

4,656,675.85

0.00
0.00

CURRENT QUARTER

MARKET VALUE
£

267,583,089.32
4,110,937.92

1,162,490,214.54
19,422,403.46

167,891,576.42
247,374,585.88
88,217,044.97
1,282,748,977.68
98,661,287.68
83,559,970.55

0.00
0.00

357,495,000.00
131,582,960.46
60,793,757.68
240,865,121.58
0.00
4,656,675.85

0.61
0.00

3,708,351,870.96

3,010,646,014.14

3,860,181,420.82

243,974,259.88

357,272,183.78

357,272,183.78

3,952,326,130.84

3,367,918,197.92

4,217,453,604.60

Page 9




Fund - Standard Life (UK Equity}

UK EQUITIES & CONVERTIBLES

Aerospace & Defense

BAE SYSTEMS ORD GBP(.025
SENIOR GBPO.10

Automobiles & Parts

GKN ORD GBP0.10

Banks

BARCLAYS PLC ORD GBP0.25

HSBC HLDGS ORD USDO0.50(UK REG)
LLOYDS BANKING GP ORD GBPO.1

ROYAL BK SCOT GRP ORD GBP1
STANDARD CHARTERED PLC SHS

Beverages
SABMILLER PLC ORD USDO0.10
Chemicals

JOHNSON MATTHEY
SYNTHOMER PLC ORD GBP0.10

Construction & Materials
FORTERRA PLC ORD GBP0.01

KIER GROUP ORD GBP0.01
POLYPIPE GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.001

Financial Services

CLOSE BROS GROUP ORD GBP0.25
JOHN LAING GROUP P ORD GBPO.10

Fixed Line Telecommunications

BT GROUP ORD GBP0.05
TELECOM PLUS ORD GBP0.05

Gas, Water & Multiutilities
CENTRICA ORD GBP0.061728395
NATIONAL GRID ORD GBP0.113953

SEVERN TRENT ORD GBP0.978¢
UNITED UTILITIES GROUP ORD GBP0.05

General Industrials

RPC GROUP ORD GBP0.05
SMITH(DS) ORD GBP0.10

General Retailers
DIXONS CARPHONE PLC ORD GBP0.001
INCHCAPE ORD GBP0.10

JUST EAT PLC ORD GBP0.01
SPORTS DIRECT INTL ORD GBP0.10

Health Care Equipment & Services
NMC HEALTH PLC ORD GBP0.10

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterling

Cost
Holding £
589,436 3,172,683.54
410,528 1,112,785.46
4,285,469.00
1,313,503 2,828,211.18
2,285,164 5,094,956.57
974,087 5,880,957.08
6,718,189 4,196,121.33
699,616 1,710,850.48
402,618 1,829,016.57
18,711,902.03
89,599 2,678,530.72
112,660 2,893,006.63
510,116 1,850,537.16
4,743,543.79
1,149,702 2,081,984.52
114,828 1,405,147.27
920,384 2,278,415.12
5,765,546.91
119,637 1,006,299.28
454,662 872,378.76
1,878,678.04
2,219,720 5,695,851.47
157,234 2,169,597.75
7,865,449,22
1,088,400 2,576,062.40
560,609 4,866,149.25
136,303 2,909,088.69
266,872 2,293,733.60
12,645.033.94
654,552 2,906,323.62
1,218,933 2,360,697.08
5,267,020.71
723,283 2,796,573.83
598,734 3,580,164.58
242,248 1,017,720.75
358,228 1,543,779.79
8,938,238.95
110,690 1,394,271.29

Average

(]
=]
{3
=3

]

538
27

223
6.04
062
2.45
454

29.89

2568
363

1.81
12.24
248

8.41
1.92

257
13.80

237
8.68
21.34
8.59

4.44
1.94

3.87
598
4.20
4.31

12.60

Page 10

524
228

3.20

1.68
579
0.55
1.79
6.28

44.95

32.84
3.69

1.68
13.43
2.81

1370
273

3.89
11.06

228
10.92
25.05
10.03

9.60
3.84

3.69
6.59
5.36
287

13.70

Report Date -

3,088,644.64
940,519.65

4,029,164.29

4,207,150.11

30.09-16

Unrealised
Gain/l.oss
£

(84,038.90)
{172,265.81)

{256,304.71)

1,378,938.93

3,834,505.19 (1,260,451.38)
5,637,041.47 (243,915.61)
3,664,772.10 (631,349.23)
1,250,913.41 (459,937.07)
2,529,648.89 700,632.32
16.916.881.06 {1.795,020.97)
4.027.475.05 1.348,944.33
3,711,020.40 818,013.77
1,883,348.27 32,811.11
5.694,368.67 850,824.88

1,931,499.36
1,507,691.64
2,584,438.27

6.023,629.27

1,638,026.90
1,238,953.95

2,877.980.85

8,635,820.66
1,739,008.04

10,374,828.70

2,483,728.80
6,121,850.28
3,414,390.16
2,676,726.16

14,696,635,38

6,283,699.20
4,684,359.52

10,868,0588.72
2,665,297.86
3,942,663.38
1,298,449.28
1,028,189.04

8.936,599.57

1.516.453.00

(150,485.16)
102,544.37
306,023.15

258,082.36

632,727.62
366,675.19

999,302.81

2,939,969.19
(430,589.71)

2,509,379.48

(92,333.60)
1.265,701.03
505,301.46
382,992.56

2,051,661.45

3,377,375.58
232366243

5,701,038.01
(131,275.97)
362,498.81
280,728.53
(514,590.75)

{2,639.38)

122,181.71




Fund - Standard Life (UK Equity)

Household Goods & Home Construction

BARRATT DEVELOPMENTS ORD GBP0.10
BELLWAY GBP0.125

COUNTRYSIDE PROPER ORD GBP1
CREST NICHOLSON HL ORD GBP0.05
MCCARTHY & STONE P ORD GBP0.08
RECKITT BENCK GRP ORD GBP0.10
REDROW ORD GBPO0.10

Industrial Engineering

BODYCOTE PLC ORD GBP0.1727272
Life Insurance

AVIVA ORD GBP0.25

JRP GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.10

PHOENIX GROUP HOLD EURO0.0001 (DI)
PRUDENTIAL GBP0.05

Media

ENTERTAINMENT ONE ORD NPV
ITV ORD GBP0.10

RELXPLC

RIGHTMOVE ORD GBP0.01

WPP PLC ORD GBP0.10

Mining

ANGLO AMERICAN USD0.54945
BHP BILLITON PLC USD0.50
GLENCORE PLC ORD USDO0.01

PETRA DIAMONDS ORD GBP0.10 (DI)
RIO TINTO ORD GBP0.10

Mobile Telecommunications
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.2095238
Nonlife Insurance

DIRECT LINE INSURANCE PLC ORD GBP

JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON GROUP ORD GBP0.05

Oil & Gas Producers

BP ORD USDO0.25
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL 'B'ORD EUR0.07

Oil Equipment, Services & Distribution
PETROFAC ORD USDO0.02

Personal Goods

UNILEVER PLC ORD GBP0.031111

Pharmaceuticals & Biotechnology
ASTRAZENECA ORD USDO0.25
BTG ORD GBP0.10

GLAXOSMITHKLINE ORD GBP0.25
SHIRE PLC ORD GBP0.05

Software & Computer Services
SAGE GROUP GBP0.01051948

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Holding

471,324

99,159
619,486
418,589
720,410

30,236
330,709

457,652

1,372,372
1,055,710
110,112
584,952

858,167
739,964
362,159

65,430
181,973

377,522
228,654
3,299,905
906,062
296,973

3,143,088

812,502
322,495

1,040,692
152,242

222,575

121,231

80,467
464,800
175,069
189,533

391,003

Currency - Sterling

|O
(=]
™ 1%

2,081,971.35
1,796,617.78
1,396,240.81
1,628,430.17
1,319,003.08
1,250,099.90
1,361,132.31

10,833.495.40

2,163,118.11

5,621,561.65
1,049,887.91

935,930.43
4,940,866.71

12,548.,236.70

2,121,234.84
1,254,554.17
4,174,618.62
2,625,433.52
2,948,781.84

13.124.622.99

6,039,767.00
3,492,312.68
6,537,693.21

835,128.66
7,801,214.63

24,706.116.18

6,090,656.68

2,312,650.23
3,028,407.50

5,341,057.73

4,840,082.49
1,921,273.43

6.761,355.92

2,432,275.03

2,775,329.07

2,839,939.26
2,456,988.96
2,355,992.33
7,322,231.39

14,975,151.94

1.856,487.91

Page 11

473

4.10
0.99
8.50
8.45

247
1.70
11.53
40.13
16.20

16.00
16.27
1.98
0.92
26.27

1.94

2.85
9.39

4.65
12.62

10.93

22.89

35.29

5.29
13.46
38.63

4.75

5.89

4.41
1.34
8.80
13.67

226
1.87
14.63
4222
18.14

9.68
11.63
212
1.30
25.75

222

3.65
10.12

4.50
19.97

8.92

36.55

50.04

6.34
16.43
49.98

7.38

Report Date -

2,329,754.53
2,349,076.71
1,504,112.01
1,889,092.16
1,202,364.29
2,196,645.40
1,322,836.00

12,793.881.10

30-09-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

247,783.18
552,458.93
107,871.20
260,661.99
(116,638.79)
946,545.50
(38,296.31)

1.960,385.70

2,692,693.52 529,575.41
6,045,298.66 423,747.01
1,414,651.40 364,763.49
968,435.04 32,504.61
7,993,369.08 3,052,502.37
16,421,754.18 3,873,5617.48
1,942,890.09 (178,344.75)
1,385,212.61 130,658.44
5,298,386.17 1,123,767.55
2,762,454.60 137,021.08
3,300,990.22 352,208.38

14,689,933.69

3,652,902.87
2,658,102.75
7,000,748.46
1,175,615.45
7,645,569.89

22,132,939.42

6,969,797.64

2,964,007.30
3,263,649.40

6,227,656.70

4,683,114.00
3,040,272.74

7.723,386.74

1.984,256.13

4,430,386.90

4,026,568.68
2,946,832.00
2,876,383.67
9,472,859.34

19,322,643.69

2,885,602.14

1.565,310.70

(2,386,864.13)
(834,209.93)
463,055.25
340,486.79
(155,644.74)

(2,573.176.76)

879,140.96

651,357.07
235,241.90

886,598.97

(156,968.49)
1,118,999.31

962,030.82

(448,018.90)

1,655,057.83

1,186,629.42
489,843.04
520,391.34
2,150,627.95

4,347.491.75

1,029,114.23



Fund - Standard Life (UK Equity)

Support Services

AA PLC ORD GBP0.001

ASHTEAD GROUP ORD GBP0.10

ATKINS WS GBP0.005

BABCOCK INTL GROUP ORD GBP0.60
CAPITA PLC ORD GBP0.02066666
ESSENTRA PLC ORD GBP0.25

HOWDEN JOINERY GR ORD GBP0.10
WORLDPAY GRP PLC ORD GBP0.03 144A

Tobacco

BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO ORD GBPO0.25
IMPERIAL BRANDS PLC GBP0.10

Travel & Leisure

CARNIVAL PLC ORD USD1.66
ENTERPRISE INNS ORD GBP0.025

GVC HLDGS PLC ORD EUR0.01

INTL CONS AIRL DI

MITCHELLS &BUTLERS ORD GBP0.085416

THOMAS COOK GROUP ORD EURO0.01
TULAG NPV (REGD)

Unit Trusts

STANDARD LIFE INVT POOLED UK EQTY SMALLER

Total Investments
Cash Balance

Total Value of Portfolio

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Holding

825,665
535,553
143,620
703,830
242,286
663,007
303,333
658,274

106,361
138478

69,852
1,085,596
246,357
1,301,846
658,159
2,908,088
253,145

1,395,450

Currency - Sterlin

(2]
o
7]
o

Inl

2,533,687.48
5,513,031.08
1,828,694.96
6,111,231.02
2,738,675.52
4,654,601.90

599,228.83
1,868,415.79

25.848,566.58

3,568,103.19
3,308,317.77

6.876.420.96

2,526,198.83
1,218,384.44
1,111,34874
4,532,293.36
2,306,920.44
3,614,395.19
2,465,391.46

17.674,932.46

2,048.219.97

233,057,939.41

4,110,937.92

Average
Cost

33.55
23.89

36.17
112
4.51
3.48
3.51
1.21
974

147

Market
Price
£

2.86
1271
15.89
10.35

6.70

4.86

432

2.96

49.30
30.74

37.68
0.93
7.42
3.99
275
0.69

10.97

3.02

Report Date - 30-08-16
Market Unrealised
Value GainiLoss
£ £
2,441,491.41 (92,196.07)
6,806,878.63 1,293,847 .55
2,282,121.80 453,426.84
7,284,640.50 1,173,400.48
1,623,316.20 (1,115,359.32)
3,221,551.01 (1,433,050.89)
1,311,308.56 712,079.73
1,949,807.59 80,391.80
26,921,115.70 1,072,549.12
5,243,697.30 1,.675,494.11
5,502,423.33 2,194,105.56
10,746,020.63 3,869,599.67
2,632,023.36 105,824.53
1,009,604.28 (208,780.16)
1,827,968.94 716,620.20
5,191,761.85 659,468.49
1,808,620.93 (498,299.51)
2,013,088.90 (1,501,306.29)
2,777,000.65 311,609.19
17,260,068.91 (414,863.55)
4.212,667.55 2,164,447.58
267,583,089.32 34,525,149.91
4,110,937.92

237,168,877.33

271,694,027.24

Page 12




Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset
Management, L.onaview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity}

EUROPE

Austria
ERSTE GROUP BANK AG NPV

Belagium

BPOST SA/NV NPV
KBC GROEP NV NPV
UMICORE NPV

Denmark

ISS A/S DKK1

NOVO-NORDISK AS DKK0.2 SER'B'

NOVOZYMES A/S SER'B'DKK2 (POST CONSOLIDAT

Einland
OUTOKUMPU OYJ SER'ANPV
UPM-KYMMENE CORP NPV

France

AIRBUS GROUP SE

ARCELORMITTAL NPV

AXA EUR2.29

BNP PARIBAS EUR2

CAP GEMINI EURS

ESSILOR INTL EURO0.18

GTT EUR0.01

ORANGE EUR4

RENAULT SA EUR3.81

SANOFI EUR2

SANOFI EUR2

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC EUR4.00

SES FDR EACH REP 1A' NPV

TECHNIP NPV

TELEPERFORMANCE SOCIETE EUROPEENNE
TOTAL EUR1 SUB RIGHTS/RECEIPTS 28
TOTAL EUR2.5

VALEQ EUR1

VINCI EUR2.50

Germany

BAYERISCHE MOTOREN WERKE A G COM
CONTINENTAL AG ORD NPV
CONTINENTAL AG ORD NPV

COVESTRO AG NPV

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NPV
FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NPV
HEIDELBERGCEMENT NPV

HENKEL AG & CO KGAA NON-VTG PRF NPV
HENKEL AG & CO KGAA NON-VTG PRF NPV
LINDE AG NPV

MERCK KGAA NPV

OSRAM LICHT AG NPV

SAP SE

SIEMENS AG NPV(REGD)

Ireland
ACCENTURE PLC SHS CL A NEW
ACCENTURE PLC SHS CL A NEW

ltaly
ENEL SPA EUR1
TELECOM ITALIA SPA NPV

Netherlands

ING GROEP N.V. EUR0.01
KONINKLIJKE AHOLD EUR0.01
KONINKLIJKE BOSKAL EURD.80
NN GROUP N.V. EURO0.12

RELX NV

STEINHOFF INT H NV EUR0.5
UNILEVER NV CVA EUR0.16

Norway
NORSK HYDRO ASA NOK1.098

Spain
AMADEUS IT GROUP EURO0.01
IBERDROLA SA EUR0.75

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterling

Cost

Holding £
46,434 1,017,985.31
39,065 496,305.56
24,315 1,073,468.93
116,279 3,792,498.92
5,362.274.41

102,700 2,001,616.40
33,435 1,147.446.54
193,538 3,204,901.19
6,353,964.13

237,690 1,010,647.23
84,118 558,554.80
1.569,202.03

79,298 2,906,465.43
245,623 942,955 09
87,631 1,027,859.81
37,138 1,402,027.15
13,570 592,275.43
50,328 2,763,341.35
67,088 2,538,653.31
107,955 1,145,401.54
13,875 929,716.03
18,198 1,144,358.74
86,100 4,438,473.71
22,853 1,234,198.08
255,823 4,253,606.41
22,124 833,898.18
11,850 409,817.48
109,430 0.00
111,230 4,115,169.72
24,605 494,735.75
17,937 757.863.17
31,930,816.38

17,566 1,189,618.04
6,872 634,251.50
33,220 2,638,087.87
26,216 957,751.12
81,600 5,557,623.73
111,411 4,178,131.26
14,542 660,252.02
68,100 5,081,197.33
10,892 756,928.30
8,228 839,062.70
12,361 863,332.20
22,144 £92,828.65
102,300 4,303,201.21
14,036 933,924.63
29,287,090.56

18,052 1,121,012.30
74,300 2,470,579.80
3,591,592.10

352,658 1,006,884.88
1,739,803 1,210,451.48
2,217,336.36

181,197 1,417,902.64
50,858 488,634.66
96,564 2,608,626.75
47,696 923,184.28
71,878 795,120.73
264,197 1,277,189.24
49,595 1,385,662.60
8,897,280.90

244,573 624,182.18
24,397 936,570.61
203,915 672,928.45

1.609,499.08

Page 13

Average
Cost
£

21.92

12.70
4415
3262

19.49
34.32
16.56

4.25
8.71

36.65

3.84
11.74
37.75
43.65
54.91
37.84
10.61
67.01
62.88
51.55
54.01
16.63
37.69
34.28

0.00
37.00
20.11
4225

67.72
92.30
79.44
36.53
60.67
37.50
45.40
74.61
69.49
101.98
69.84
31.29
42.06
€6.54

62.10
33.25

2.86
0.70

7.42
9.61
27.02
19.36
11.08
4.83
27.94

2.55

38.39
3.30

Market
Price
£

22.81

20.84
44.83
48.30

31.96
32.00
33.87

5.29
16.26

46.58

4.71
16.39
39.60
75.42
89.32
2225
12.08
63.28
58.52
68.52
53.69
18.89
47.30
82,13

0.00
36.48
44.93
58.93

64.72
161.91
161.91

45.63

67.27

87.27

72.75
104.68
104.68
130.89

82.97

45.21

70.01

90.15

94.05
94.05

3.43
0.64

8.51
17.55
27.43
23.66
13.84

4.42
35.54

3.32

3847
5.24

Report Date -

Market
Value
£

1,059,116.56

813,081.19
1,090,062.93
5,616,280.66

7,520,324.78

3,2682,492.22
1,069,813.16
6,554,619.41

10,906,924.79

1,257,439.96
1,042,840.05

2,300,280.01

3,603,577.12
1,157,673.30
1,434,230.74
1,470,548.36
1,023,473.49
4,998,405.06
1,492,489.42
1,300,989.42
877,946.06
1,064,895.88
5,038,330.32
1,226,972.64
4,832,508.99
1,046,387.66
981,411.79
0.00
4,057,938.16
1,105,405.39
1,057,071.43

37.860,264.22

1,136,874.22
1,112,635.39
5,378,601.22
1,193,657.37
6,162,140.73
7.494,871.84
1,057,909.16
7,128,733.33
1,140,178.61
1,076,993.54
1,025,645.75
1,001,164.32
7,161,622.00
1,265,292.59

43,336,320.07
1,697,777.27
6,987,860.12

8,685.637.39

1,210,612.88
1,112,306.31

2,322,918.19

1,817,852.55

892,732.22
2,648,639.74
1,128,545.77

094,626.70
1,167,733.31
1,762,362.95

10,412.493.24

811.652.81

938,606.25
1,087,647.73

2.006,253.98

30-09-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

41,131.25

317,675.63
16,584.00
1,823,780.74

2,158,050.37

1,280,875.82
(77,633.38)
3,349,718.22

4,552,960.66

246,792.73
484,285.25

731,077.98

787,111.69
214,718.21
406,379.93
68,521.21
431,198.06
2,235,063.70
(1,046,163.89)
155,587.88
(51,769.97)
(79,462.86)
§99,856.61
(7,225.44)
578,602.58
212,489.48
571,594.31
0.00
(57,231.56)
610,669.64
299,208.26

5,929,447.84

(52,743.82)
478,383.89
2,739,613.35
235,906.25
604,517.00
3,316,740.58
397,657.14
2,047,536.00
383,250.31
237,930.84
162,313.55
308,335.67
2,858,420.79
331,367.96

14,049.229.51
£76,764.97
4,517,280.32
5,094,045.29
203,728.00
(98,145.17)
105,582.83
399,949.91
404,007.56
39,012.99
205,361.49
199,506.97
(109,425.93)
376,700.35

1,515,202.34
187,370.63
2,035.64

394,719.28

396,754.92




Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management. JP Morgan Asset
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity}

Sweden

ATLAS COPCO AB SER'A'NPV (POST SPLIT)
ATLAS COPCO AB SER'ANPV (POST SPLIT)
SWEDISH MATCH NPV

Switzerland

ABB LTD CHF0.12 (REGD)

ACTELION LTYD CHF0.50 (REGD)

LONZA GROUP AG CHF1 (REGD)
NESTLE SA CHF0.10(REGD)

NESTLE SA CHFO.10(REGD)

NOVARTIS AG CHF0.50 (REGD)

ROCHE HLDGS AG GENUSSCHEINE NPV
ROCHE HLDGS AG GENUSSCHEINE NPV
SWISS RE AG CHF0.10

TOTAL EUROPE

Japan

AMADA HOLDINGS CO LTD NPV
ASTELLAS PHARMA NPV
BANDAI NAMCO HOLDINGS INC
DAITO TRUST CONST NPV
FANUC CORP NPV

FUJI HEAVY INDUSTRIES NPV
ITOCHU CORP NPV

JAPAN AIRLINES CO NPV
JAPAN TOBACCO INC NPV
KDDI CORP NPV

KEYENCE CORP NPV
KEYENCE CORP NPV

MAZDA MOTOR CORP NPV
MITSUBISHI ELEC CP NPV
MITSUBISHI ESTATE CO LTD
MITSUBISHI UFJ FIN NPV
NIPPON TELEGRAPH & TELEPHONE CORP NPV
NISSAN MOTOR CO LTD
NITORI HOLDINGS NPV
OBAYASHI CORP NPV

ORIX CORP NPV

OTSUKA HOLDINGS CO LTD
SHIMANO INC NPV

SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL NPV
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL NPV
SHIONOG! & CO LTD NPV
SUMITOMO MITSU! FINANCIAL GROUP NPV
TOKYO ELECTRON NPV
YAMAHA CORP NPV

TOTAL JAPAN
ASIA PACIFIC (Ex Japan)

Australia

AUST & NZ BANK GRP NPV
CHALLENGER LTD NPV

CSL LTD NPV

FORTESCUE METALS GRP LTD NPV
GOODMAN GROUP NPV (STAPLED UNITS)
SOUTH32 LTD NPV

WOODSIDE PETROLEUM NPV

Hong Kong

AlA GROUP LTD NPV

AlA GROUP LTD NPV

AlA GROUP LTD NPV

CK PROPERTY LTD HKD1

JARDINE MATHESON HLDGS USDO0.25(SING QUOTE)

MTR CORP HKD1

SANDS CHINA LTD USDO0.01
SUN HUNG KAl PROP NPV
SWIRE PACIFIC 'A’ NPV
WHARF(HLDGS) NPV

XINYi GLASS HLDGS HKDO.1

Singapore
CITY DEVELOPMENTS LTD

TOTAL ASIA PACIFIC (Ex Japan)

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterlin:

Cost

Holding £
224,600 3,355,150.14
54,783 1,207,845.58
38,438 1,054,095.41
5,617,091.11

62,410 874,121.17
9,230 892,741.96
7.815 386,614.53
116,300 3,929,170.02
16,593 847,428.19
183,800 7.117,172.70
55,600 5,353,804.88
12,277 1.887,078.17
13,749 798,753.04
22,086,884.66

120,165.209.19

98,400 723,710.69
90,500 938,492.76
42,000 834,370.03
39,100 1,288,458.07
40,600 3,146,085.00
46,600 1,124,630.07
113,000 925,450.46
47,600 1,157,882.14
263,300 5,565,383.83
63,300 603,864.71
9,200 4,066,216.25
9,000 2,816,265.16
107,600 1,375,419.29
100,000 724,083.07
286,000 3,928,254.80
390,300 1,539,289.34
30,800 723,085.66
709,600 4,411,572.32
11,400 887,265.15
127,000 703,665.71
112,600 911,354.94
31,800 1,005,721.88
49,100 4,810,998.39
180,000 6,500,149.30
27,100 1,174,359.81
26,500 1,024,493.07
59,800 1,410,5634.56
15,400 700,887.84
47,400 668,252.45
55,791,176.75

62,005 840,105.74
137,869 655,515.46
120,038 3,435,794.31
371,307 769,190.11
227,911 814,107.81
803,860 668,732.92
52,018 768,335.40
7,951,781.75

1,467,600 3,457,271.44
215,000 904,153.75
939,800 4,411,580.85
222,500 826,282.49
112,700 3,743,570.65
834,000 2,619,190.15
328,400 806,535.01
97,000 1,011,425.37
397,000 2,693,530.67
161,000 876,151.20
1,606,000 814,583.62
22,164,275.20

571,400 2,746,335.61

32,862,392.56

Page 14

14.01
96.72
49.47
33.78
51.07
38.70
96.29
163.71
58.10

7.28
10.38
19.87
32.85
77.49
24.13

8.19
24.33
21.14

9.54

441.98
324.03
12.78

724
13.74

3.94
23.48

8.22
77.83

5.54

8.09
31.63
97.98
36.11
43.33
38.66
2359
45.51
14.10

13.55
475
2862
207
3.57
0.83
14.77

236
4.21
469
3.71
33.22
3.14
2.46
10.43
6.78
5.44
0.51

4.81

17.32
133.57
147.39

60.79

60.79

60.67
191.38
191.38

69.60

7.94
11.96
23.38

122.96
128.31
28.55

8.59
22.49
31.31
2368

568.45
558.45
11.64

9.7
14.35

3.84
35.08

7.47
91.60

7.58
11.23
34.89

113.42
53.23
53.23
39.17
2569
67.48
24.71

16.28
589
63.03
2.92
4.29
1.42
16.86

5.12
5.12
5.12
5.62
46.66
4.24
3.34
11.62
8.29
5.60
0.70

512

Report Date -

Market
Value
£

5,212,858.54
1,271,487.22
1,087,269.71

7.571,615.47

1,080,930.19
1,232,864.91
1,151,846.89
7,069,890.85
1,008,690.45
11,157,397.01
10,640,931.16
2,349, 617.12
956,997.56

36.649,166.13

171,442,868.64

788,893.43
1,082,547.06

981,806.42
4,807,867.67
5,250,030.25
1,330,231.77
1,084,099.78
1,070,738.40
8,244,685.80
1,498,970.96
5,137,717.38
5,026,027.87
1,252,739.38

974,964.57
4,104,870.70
1,498,674.71
1,080,338.28
5,301,100.30
1,044,205.38

962,565.60
1,264,728.60
1,108,370.56
5,569,058.42
9,581,336.00
1,442,523.36
1,037,894.44
1,536,559.36
1,039,246.09
1,171,097.79

76,274,980.33

1,008,256.96
826,602.33
7.566,528.73
1,082,760.72
977,441.61
1,141,278.45
877,036.03

13.480,904.83

7.508,174.51
1,100,076.67
4,808,614.20
1,249,977.72
5,258,465.34
3,634,677.13
1,096,841.92
1,127,416.67
3,202,249.84

802,081.23
1,117,427.57

30,997,002.80

2.926,167.24

47.404,074.87

30-09-16

Unrealised
GainlLoss
£

1,857,708.40
63,641.66
33,174.30

1,954,524.36

206,809.02
340,122.95
765,232.36
3,140,720.83
161,262.26
4,040,224.31
5,287,126.27
462,538.95
158,244.52

14,562,281.47

51,277.659.45

65,182.74
143,054.30
147,436.39

3,519,408.60
2,103,945.25
205,601.70
158,649.32
(87,143.74)
2,679,301.97
895,106.25
1,071,501.13
2,109,762.71
(122,679.91)
250,801.50
176,615.80
(40,614.63)
367,252.62
889,527.98
157,030.23
258,899.89
363,373.66
103,648.68
758,060.03
3,081,186.70
268,163.55

13,401.37
126,024.80
338,358.25
502,845.34

20,483,803.58

169,151.22
171,086.87
4,130,734.42
313,570.61
163,333.80
472,545.53
108,700.63

5,529,123.08

4,051,903.07
195,922.92
397,033.35
423,696.23
1,514,894.69
915,486.98
290,306.91
115,991.30
598,719.17
25,830.03
302,843.95

8,832,727.60

179,831.63

14,541,682.31




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Currency - Sterling
Management, Lonagview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity)
Average
Cost Cost
Holding £ £
North America
Canada
ALIMENTATION COUCH CLASS'B'S/VTG COM NPV 26,796 828,126.23 30.90
BCE INC COM NPV 29,328 953,048.24 32.50
BK OF NOVA SCOTIA COM NPV 30,679 1,047,297 .49 34.14
CANADIAN IMP BANK COM NPV 14,474 732,503.36 50.61
CANADIAN PAC RY LTD COM NPV 42,185 3,878,933.03 91.95
CDN NATL RAILWAYS COM NPV 18,747 794,629.50 42.39
POTASH CORP SASK COM NPV 305,800 6,871,706.58 22.47
TECK RESOQURCES LTD CLASS'B'SUB-VTG COM NPV 90,616 1,140,916.31 12.59
16,247,169.74
United States
ABBVIE INC COM USDO0.01 19,645 730,534.65 37.19
ADOBE SYS INC COM 12,449 1,028,962.44 82.73
AETNA INC 12,951 685,452.25 5293
ALLERGAN PLC. COM STK 11,896 1,810,036.04 189.22
ALLY FINL INC COM 68,622 1,020,062.83 14.86
ALPHABET INC CAP STK CL C CAP STKCLC 11,421 4,100,569.51 359.04
ALPHABET INC CAP STKCL C CAP STKCLC 17,001 5,228,169.95 307.52
ALTRIA GROUP INC COM 21,061 586,711.69 27.88
AMAZON COM INC COM 6,939 2,442,848.23 352.05
AMAZON COM INC COM 16,394 3,837,713.95 234.09
AMDOCS ORD GBP0.01 99,500 4,013,287.24 40.33
AMERICAN TOWER CORP 46,150 4,085,123.37 88.09
AMERISOURCEBERGEN CORP COM 63,170 4,161,872.21 65.89
AMGEN INC COM 15,585 1,652,349.78 106.02
AMGEN INC COM 71,538 5,652,2090.05 79.01
ANADARKO PETRO CORP COM 23,764 1,152,648.45 48.50
ANADARKO PETRO CORP COM 143,933 7.404,517.07 51.44
AON PLC COM 89,300 2,733,289.09 3061
APPLE INC COM STK 60,798 3,774,194.57 62.08
APPLIED MATERIALS INC COM 45,356 1,053,445.98 23.23
ARAMARK COM 94,840 2,728,473.32 28.77
ARROW ELECTR INC COM 35,970 923,823.83 25.68
AT&T INC COM 70,396 1,682,272.23 23.90
AVNET INC COM 44,230 1,010,856.43 22.85
BANK NEW YORK MELLON CORP COM STK 204,100 3,381,351.59 16.57
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 249,034 2,613,730.27 10.09
BB&T CORP COM 199,220 4,095,097.85 20.56
BIOGEN INC COMMON STOCK 7,922 1,654,569.07 196.23
BLACKROCK INC COM STK 5,200 1,108,446.78 213.16
BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORP COM 46,253 724,632.23 15.67
BROADCOM LIMITED COM NPV 11,255 499,028.25 44.34
BROADRIDGE FINL SOLUTIONS INC COM STK 21,572 792,725.16 36.75
CA INC COM 38,411 741,348.52 19.30
CAPITAL ONE FINL. CORP COM 15,685 684,712.83 43.65
CARMAX INC COM 193,127 6,174,661.39 31.97
CBS CORPNEWCL B 31,925 1,059,480.92 33.19
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS INC NEW CLACLA 5,268 1,075,001.43 204.14
CHEVRON CORP COM 33,479 2,162,977.45 84.61
CHUBB LTD ORD CHF24.15 14,182 §76,981.81 40.68
CIGNA CORPORATION 8,840 966,154.35 109.29
CISCO SYSTEMS INC 49,079 731,844.61 14.91
CITIGROUP INC COM NEW COM NEW 74,575 2,017,694.60 27.06
COGNIZANT TECH SOLUTIONS CORPCL A 133,300 5,280,421.07 39.61
COLGATE-PALMOLIVE CO COM 109,000 5,351,435.02 49.10
COMCAST CORP NEW-CL A 125,900 2,650,922.50 21.08
COMCAST CORP NEW-CL A 57,668 1,672,760.3¢ 27.27
CONCHO RES INC COM STK 11,001 960,892.84 87.35
CORNING INC COM 57,134 990,776.85 17.34
COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP NEW COM 58,776 3,676,205.18 62.55
CUMMINS INC 10,464 799,436.73 76.40
CVS HEALTH CORP COM 128,800 3,323,370.59 25.80
CVS HEALTH CORP COM 16,813 774,515.79 46.07
DELPHI AUTOMOTIVE PLC 111,000 2,443,203.12 22.01
DEVON ENERGY CORP NEW COM 41,324 1,103,180.58 26.70
DIAMONDBACK ENERGY INC COM 17,657 1,083,207.27 61.35
DISH NETWORK CORP CL A COM STK 28,831 1,016,795.85 35.27
DOW CHEMICAL CO COM 41,607 1,310,770.55 31.50
DR PEPPER SNAPPLE GROUP INC COM STK 13,736 479,259.41 34.89
EATON CORP PLC COM USDO.50 23,594 1,088,694.35 46.14
ECOLAB INC COM STK USD1 71,804 4,233,576.81 58.86
ELECTR ARTS COM 17,696 963,606.03 54.45
ELECTR ARTS COM 89,820 4,323,580.08 48.14
EMERSON ELECTRIC CO COM 157,951 6,093,778.73 38.58
ENERGIZER HLDGS INC NEW COM 29,825 1,002,836.01 33.62
EOG RESOURCES INC COM 181,000 7,566,575.22 41.80
EQUINIX INC COM PAR $0.001 27,511 5,126,887.40 186.36
EVEREST RE GROUP COM 6,562 889,955.45 135.62
EXXON MOBIL CORP COM 16,669 992,637.70 53.55
FACEBOOKINC CLACL A 45,730 2,734,880.11 59.80
FACEBOOKINCCLACLA 56,303 3,566,942.07 63.35
FIDELITY NATL INFORMATION SVCS INC COM STK 118,200 2,231,622.39 18.88
FIRST REP BK SAN FRANCISCO CALIF NEW COM 72,220 4,164,101.58 57.66
FISERV INC COM 64,900 1,011,200.60 15.58
FOOT LOCKER INC COM 19,713 602,709.92 30.57
FOUR CORNERS PPTY TR INC COM 7,639 109,803.18 14.37
GILEAD SCIENCES INC 23,537 1,652,771.83 65.97
GRAINGER W W INC COM 36,125 4,787,465.56 132.52
HARRIS CORP COM 16,593 838,860.69 53.80
HARTFORD FINL SVCS GROUP INC COM 222,515 3,818,419.31 17.16
HCA HLDGS INC COM 111,350 3,297,149.53 29.61
HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE CO COM 83,458 841,131.81 10.08
HOME DEPOT INC COM 10,283 944,049.86 91.81

Page 15

37.24
35.49
40.72
59.59
117.55
50.23
12.51
13.85

48.55
83.56
88.88
177.30
14.99
598.38
598.38
48.68
644.58
644.58
44.53
87.24
62.19
128.41
128.41
48.78
48.78
86.60
87.03
23.21
29.28
49.25
31.26
31.81
30.70
12.05
29.04
240.98
279.03
18.32
132.81
52.19
25.47
55.30
41.07
42.14
207.83
79.23
96.73
100.32
24.42
36.36
36.73
57.07
51.07
51.07
106.74
18.21
117.41
98.65
68.51
€8.51
54.90
33.96
74.32
4217
39.80
70.29
50.59
93.70
65.74
65.74
41.96
38.46
74.45
277.33
146.24
67.19
98.75
98.756
59.30
59.36
76.57
52.13
16.42
60.91
173.09
70.52
32.86
58.22
17.51
99.06

Report Date -

Market
Value
£

997,937.50
1,040,869.42
1,249,291.658

862,482.84
4,958,929.18

941,736.50
3,824,267.04
1,255,303.91

15,130,817.97

30-09-16

Unrealised
Gainil.oss
£

168,811.27
87,821.18
201,994.09
129,979.48
1,079,996.15
147,107.00
{3,047,439.54)
114,388.60

{1.116,341.77)

953,818.36
1,040,195.81
1,151,033.75
2,126,865.70
1,028,537.52
6,834,048.04

10,172,984.04
1,025,163.15
4,472,743.37
10,567,251.03
4,431,158,24
4,026,311.85
3,028,308.09
2,001,334.60
9,186,491.81
1,159,112.34
7,020,472.81
7,733,145.67
5,281,157.33
1,052,720.01
2,776,570.38
1,771,363.14
2,200,755.46
1,398,062.86
6,265,979.50
3,000,293.92
5,784,894.40
1,809,025.00
1,450,856.01

847,437.50
1,494,774.79
1,125,762.72

978,164.57

857,323.68
7,931,735.69
1,345,322 .84
1,094,427.95
2,652,546.89
1,371,799.97

886,858.13
1,198,449.39
2,711,452.64
4,895,875.68
6,221,138.86
6,429,719.29
2,945,107.64
1,163,192.64
1,040,199.38
6,900,636.70
1,032,302.92
8,823,642.12
1,151,800.43
6,084,318.24
1,403,234.41
1,312,245.30
1,215,829.14
1,660,115.97

965,538.16
1,193,503.94
6,728,238.80
1,163,385.90
5,905,024.95
6,628,104.96
1,147,079.97

13,475,372.33
7.629,589.67

959,648.22
1,119,992 46
4,515,817.13
5,559,649.93
7,009,195.77
4,287,054.48
4,969,670.90
1,027,686.11

125,434.84
1,433,600.69
6,252,767.03
1,099,672.53
7,334,943.47
6,482,986 80
1,461,639.23
1,018,642.29

223,283.71
10,233.37
465,581.50
216,829.66
8,474.69
2,733,478.53
4,944,814.09
438,451.46
2,029,895.14
6,729,537.08
417,871.00
(38,811.52)
(233,664.12)
348,984.82
3,534,282.76
6,463.89
(384,044.26)
4,999,856.58
1,516,962.76
(725.97)
48,097.06
847,539.31
518,483.23
387,206.43
2,884,627.91
486,563.65
1,689,796.55
354,465.93
342,509.23
122,805.27
995,746 54
333,037.56
236,816.05
182,610.85
1,757,074.30
285,841.92
19,426.52
489,569.44
794,808.16
(79,296.22)
466,604.78
693,758.04
(384,545.39)
869,703.84
3,778,796.79
1,372,347.25
202,299.80
49,422.53
3,224,431.52
232,866.19
5,500,271.53
377,284.64
3,651,115.12
300,053.83
229,038.03
199,033.29
349,345.42
486,278.75
104,909.59
2,494,661.99
199,779.87
1,581,444.87
§34,326.23
144,243.96
5,908,797.11
2,502,702.27
69,692.77
127,354.76
1,780,737.02
1,892,707.86
4,777,573.38
122,952.90
3,958,470.30
424,976.19
15,631.66
(119,171.14)
1,466,301.47
260,811.84
3,516,524.16
3,185,837.27
620,507.42
74,592.43




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Currency - Sterling Report Date - 30-09-16

Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners {Global Equity)
Average Market Market Unrealised
Cost Cost Price Value Gain/Loss
Holding £ £ £ £ £
HONEYWELL INTL INC COM STK 20,434 1,300,179.62 63.63 89.75 1,834,026.08 533,846.46
HORIZON PHARMA INC COMMON STOCK 71,450 924,070.84 12.93 13.96 997,219.71 73,148.87
HP INC COM 90,476 1,046,766.48 11.57 11.98 1,081,672.19 34,905.71
HUNTINGTON INGALLS INDS INC COM 8,897 1,117,577.49 125.61 118.11 1,050,791.10 (66,786.39)
IBERIABANK CORP COM 18,048 971,020.29 5125 51.67 979,052.86 8,032.57
INGERSOLL-RAND PLC COM STK 21,788 621,998.90 28.55 52.30 1,139,650.89 517,551.99
INTERCONTINENTAL EXCHANGE INC COM 21,000 3.632,162.47 172.96 207.36 4,354,549.32 722,386.85
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHS CORP COM 13,066 1,628,640.69 124.65 122.28 1,697,793.64 {(30,847.05)
INTL FLAVORS & FRAGRANCES INC COM 53,203 2,269,835.70 42.66 110.06 5,855,606.10 3,585,770.40
JOHNSON & JOHNSON COM USD1 81,800 3,233,285.95 39.53 80.94 7,438,824.68 4,205528.73
JOHNSON & JOHNSON COM USD1 45,659 2,412,636.98 52.84 90.94 4,152,191.88 1,739,554.90
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO COM 193,976 6,953,375.85 35.85 51.26 9,843,695.80 2,990,319.95
L BRANDS INC COM 18,916 1,156,830.86 58.09 54.48 1,085,030.96 {71,799.90)
LAB CORP AMER HLDGS COM NEW 8,972 898,372.99 90.09 105.84 1,055,389.11 157,016.12
LAM RESH CORP COM 20,106 566,011.27 28.15 72.91 1,465,926.95 899,915.68
LEAR CORP COM NEW COM NEW 10,200 781,490.00 76.62 93.32 951,842.88 170,352.88
LOCKHEED MARTIN CORP COM 47,967 6,856,174.48 142.94 184.54 8,851,023.29 1,985,748.81
LOWES COS INC COM 22,762 963,886.50 4235 55.59 1,265,314.78 301,428.28
M & T BK CORP COM 69,800 5,351,020.13 76.66 89.38 6,238,475.27 887,455.14
MACYS INC COM STK 47,798 1,421,414.06 29.74 28.52 - 1,363,291.58 (58,122.48)
MALLINCKRODT PLC COMMON STOCK 19,029 1,139,756.04 5980 83.72 1,022,204.40 {117,5651.64)
MARATHON OIL CORP COM 96,854 841,752.03 8.69 12.17 1,178,800.32 337,048.29
MASTERCARD INC CL A 106,621 6,093,999.76 57.16 78.34 8,353,208.88 2,259,209.12
MEDTRONIC PLC COMMON STOCK STOCK 15,700 815,151.93 5192 66.51 1,044,249.34 228,007 41
MERCK & CO INC NEW COM 33,774 1,283,768.75 38.01 48.04 1,622,659.88 338,901.13
METLIFE INC COM STK USD0.01 44,200 1,157,427.70 26.19 34.20 1,611,782.79 354,355.09
MICROSOFT CORP COM 70,138 1,717,478.62 24.48 4434 3,109,956.34 1,392,477.72
MOHAWK INDS INC COM 6,377 768,855.07 120.67 154.23 983,501.22 214,646.15
MOLSON COORS BREWING COCLBCL B 17,178 1,103,691.27 64.25 84.53 1,451,997.12 348,305.85
MOODYS CORP COM 57,280 3,791,950.03 66.20 83.36 4,774,655.83 982,705.80
MORGAN STANLEY COM STK USDO0.01 62,499 1,160,791.26 18.57 24.68 1,642,507.92 381,716.66
MURPHY USA INC COM 18,407 1,092,867.60 59.37 54.93 1,011,180.46 (81,687.14)
NASDAQ INC 22,011 718,293.63 32.63 51.99 1,144,436.36 426,142.73
NAVIENT CORP COM 72,395 553,894.20 7.65 11.14 806,432.31 252,538.11
NETFLIX INC COM STK 47,600 2,865,069.27 60.19 75.87 3,611,223.74 746,154.47
NEWMONT MINING CORP NEW COM 34,020 1,168,454.81 34.35 30.25 1,028,980.52 {139,474.29)
NEXTERA ENERGY INC COM 12,027 804,507.09 66.89 94.16 1,182,819.27 328,012.18
NEXTERA ENERGY INC COM 34,550 2,998,155.47 86.78 94.16 3,253,391.59 255,236.12
NORTHROP GRUMMAN CORP COM 6,393 345,288.62 54.01 164.70 1,052,850.15 707,661.53
NVIDIA CORP COM 21,129 1,044,129.80 49.42 52.75 1,114,518.07 70,388.27
OMNICOM GROUP INC COM 12,638 720,340.43 57.00 65.43 826,966.83 106,626.40
OMNICOM GROUP INC COM 46,700 1,952,014.49 41.80 65.43 3,055,811.93 1,103,797.44
ORACLE CORP COM 268,200 5,244,448.77 19.55 30.24 8,110,003.98 2,865,555.22
ORACLE CORP COM 191,700 3,361,713.74 17.54 30.24 5,796,747.82 2,435,034.08
OWENS CORNING NEW COM STK 25,290 790,787.86 31.27 41.10 1,039,440.34 248,652.48
PACCAR INC COM 17,850 660,374.37 37.00 4525 807,715.87 147,341.50
PARKER-HANNIFIN CORP COM 68,015 5,268,423.51 77.46 96.84 6,5672,688.45 1,304,264.94
PEPSICO INC COM 120,900 4,860,173.46 40.20 83.73 10,123,386.45 5,263,222.99
PEPSICO INC COM 24,577 1,823,123.12 74.18 83.73 2,067,921.54 234,798.42
PERRIGO COMPANY LIMITED COM EUR0.001 61,900 5,940,738.80 95.97 71.08 4,399,712.52 (1,541,026.28)
PFIZER INC COM 119,761 2,138,772.72 17.86 26.07 3,122,636.46 983,863.74
PFIZER INC COM 217,000 2,877,894.05 13.26 26.07 5,658,036.52 2,780,142.47
PFIZER INC COM 239,180 5,170,627.11 2162 26.07 6,236,355.64 1,065,728.53
PHILIP MORRIS INTL COM STK NPV 109,800 3,870,468.44 35.25 74.84 8,217,671.42 4,347,202.98
PHILIP MORRIS INTL COM STK NPV 14,353 1,018,972.28 70.98 74.84 1,074,200.82 55,237.54
PIONEER NAT RES CO COM 9,480 900,708.72 95.01 142.92 1,354,869.02 454,150.30
PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP COM STK 20,824 1,065,731.17 50.70 69.35 1,444,214.02 388,482.85
PRAXAIR INC COM 69,400 5,312,263.46 76.55 93.02 6,456,428.29 1,143,164.83
PRINCIPAL FINL GROUP INC COM STK 32,535 976,649.95 30.02 39.65 1,290,129.12 313,478.17
PROCTER & GAMBLE COM NPV 16,440 908,847.68 56.28 89.09 1,135,865.96 227,018.28
PROGRESSIVE CORP OH COM 246,180 4,339,419.24 17.63 24.25 5,969,722.40 1,630,303.16
PROLOGIS INC COM 30,061 1,072,677.12 3568 41.22 1,239,003.71 166,326.59
PVH CORP COM USD1 13,327 892,793.85 66.99 85.07 1,133,666.96 240,873.11
PVTPL DELUXE CORP COM STK 19,090 749,263.72 39.25 5144 981,981.29 232,727.57
QUALCOMM INC COM 41,681 1,678,761.84 40.28 52.73 2,197,958.65 519,196.81
RAYTHEON CO USD0.01 10,776 531,263.03 49.30 104.80 1,129,281.58 598,018.55
REINSURANCE GROUP AMER INC COM NEW STK 13,009 625,476.17 48.08 83.09 1,080,978.72 455,502.55
ROSS STORES INC COM 21,878 621,641.53 28.41 48.50 1,082,852.50 461,310.97
S&P GLOBAL INC COM 8,100 736,533.84 90.93 97.43 789,173.16 52,639.31
SAMSONITE INTL SA 2,157,000 4,615,927 .61 2.09 247 5,330,958.69 815,031.08
SCHLUMBERGER LTD COM COM 77.000 3,424,751.19 44 .48 60.54 4,661,493.10 1,236,741.91
SCHLUMBERGER LTD COM COM 22,566 1,108,111.96 48.11 60.54 1,366,120.17 258,008.21
SERVICEMASTER GLOBAL HLDGS INC COM 109,354 3,068,298.28 28.06 25.93 2,835,290.56 (233,007.72)
SMUCKER J M CO COM NEW 9,963 1,116,611.77 112.08 104.34 1,039,657 29 (77,054.48)
STANLEY BLACK & DECKER INC COM 11,682 596,889.10 51.09 8467 1,105,967.86 508,078.76
STATE STR CORP COM 18,197 965,934.68 53.08 53.60 976,409.56 9,474.88
SUN TR BANKS INC COM 31,751 881,612.60 27.77 33.72 1,070,687.91 188,975.31
SYNCHRONY FINL COM 55,588 1,157,228.29 20.82 21.58 1,188,201.60 40,973.31
SYSCO CORP COM 25,437 1,002,857.83 39.43 37.73 959,713.07 (43,144.76)
TE CONNECTIVITY LTD 121,100 1,917,815.39 15.84 49.56 6,001,860.97 4,084,045.58
TERADYNE INC COM 66,957 880,767.54 13.15 16.61 1,112,341.76 231,574.22
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC COM 17,913 706,564.42 39.44 54.03 967,770.78 261,206.36
THE PRICELINE GROUP INC 1,098 910,256.85 828.01 1,132.79 1,243,790.77 333,542.92
THERMO FISHER CORP 9,901 892,036.33 80.10 122.45 1,212,357.92 320,321.59
THERMO FISHER CORP 54,067 4,307,096.55 79.66 122.45 6,620,397.50 2,313,300.85
TIME WARNER INC USDO0.01 18,944 1,077,853.73 56.90 61.29 1,160,994.40 83,140.67
TIME WARNER INC USDO0.01 103,269 2,342,286.78 2268 61.29 6,328,902.58 3,986,615.80
TJX COS INC COM NEW 80,600 4,178,022.26 46.12 57.57 5,215,602.37 1,037,580.11
TJIX COS INC COM NEW 110,170 5,122,506.01 46.50 57.57 6,342,1956.51 1,219,689.50
TYSON FOODS INC CL A COM (DELAWARE) 17,587 972,325.60 55.29 57.48 1,010,847.80 38,622.20
UGH CORP NEW COM 28,660 610,280.83 21.28 34.83 998,135.72 387,854.89
UNITED CONTL HLDGS INC COM STK 37,452 1,328,804.91 35.48 40.39 1,612,783.90 183,978.99
UNITED RENTALS INC COM 16,745 1,022,843.50 61.08 60.42 1,011,789.80 (11,053.70}
UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC COM 67,016 3,433,628.69 51.24 107.78 7,222,663.03 3,789,034.34
VALERO ENERGY CORP COM STK NEW 22,293 913,821.23 40.99 40.80 908,568.06 (4,253.17)
VARIAN MEDICAL SYSTEMS INC 100,480 4,738,620.00 47.16 76.62 7,698,824.97 2,960,204.97
VCA INC 2,800 151,185.32 53.99 53.87 150,842.17 (343.15)
VISA INC COM CL A STK 99,600 P gé27ﬁ86,63 32.90 63.66 6,340,969.49 3,064,084.86




Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners {Global Equity)

VISA INC COM CL A STK

VMWARE INC CL ACOM CL A COM
WALGREENS BOOTS ALLIANCE INC COM
WALT DISNEY CO

WELLS FARGO & CO NEW COM STK
WELLS FARGO & CO NEW COM STK
WESTN DIGITAL CORP COM
WHIRLPOOL CORP COM

WILLIS TOWERS WATSON PLC COM USDO0.000115
ZIMMER BIOMET HLDGS INC COM
ZIMMER BIOMET HLDGS INC COM

ZIONS BANCORP COM

TOTAL NORTH AMERICA
EMERGING MARKETS

Argentina
ADR TENARIS S A SPONSORED ADR

Brazil

ADR AMBEV SA SPONSORED ADR

ADR BANCO BRADESCO S A SPONSORED ADR

ADR ITAU UNIBANCO HLDG SA SPONSORED ADR

ADR PETROLEO BRASILEIRO SA PETROBRAS SPONSORED ADR

(9]

hile
ADR SOCIEDAD QUIMICA Y MINERA DE CHILE SA SPONSORED ADR
(o

hina
ADR ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LTD SP ADR
ADR ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LTD SP ADR
ADR NETEASE INC SPONSORED ADR ADR EACH REPR 25 COM STK
ANHUI CONCH CEMENT '"H'CNY1
BANK OF CHINA LTD 'H'CNY1
BELLE INTERNATIONA HKD0.01
CHINA CITIC BK COR 'HCNY1
CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK'H'CNY1
CHINA MOBILE LTD HKDO0.10
CHINA OVERSEAS LAND & INVESTMNT HKDO.10
CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY CO 'H'
CNOOC LTD HKDO0.02
ENN ENERGY COMSTK
PING AN INSURANCE GROUP 'H' CNY1
SINOPHARM GROUP CO. LTD. '"H'SHS CNY1
TENCENT HLDGS LIMITED COMMON STOCK

india

ADR HDFC BK LTD ADR REPSTG 3 SHS
ADRICICIBKLTD

ADR ICICI BKLTD

ADR TATA MTRS LTD SPONSCRED ADR

Indonesia

ADR PERUSAHAAN PERSEROAN PERSERO P T TELEKOMUNIKIASI
ASTRA INTL IDR50

BANK RAKYAT INDONESIA PERSER

Israel

ADR TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDS

CHECK PT SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES ORDIL.S.01
MOBILEYE NV EUROQ.01

Korea, Republic Of

ADR POSCO SPONSORED ADR
HANKOOK TIRE CO KRWS500

KIA MOTORS CORP KRW&000

KOREA ELEC POWER KRW5000
NAVER CORPORATION KRW500
SAMSUNG ELECTRONIC KRW5000
SAMSUNG ELECTRONIC PFD KRW5000
SKHYNIX INC

SK INNOVATION CO.LTD KRWS5000

Mexico

ADR COCA-COLA FEMSA SABDEC.V.

ADR FOMENTO ECONOMICO MEXICANO SAB DE CV
GRUPO AEROPORTUARIO DEL SURESTE S.A.B DEC.V.
GRUPO FINANCIERO BANORTESABDECV

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND
PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterlin

Cost

Holding £
27,568 1,296,129.50
18,613 1,041,310.85
48,949 1,992,894.65
73.810 5,058,638.73
31,612 903,880.67
145,600 2,848,564.93
26,887 1,061,669.04
7.064 916,767.18
61,696 6,311,409.85
12,546 728,366.16
77,675 4,842,855.00
49,938 1,025,496.14
415,364,088.78

431,611,248.52

221,200 5,387,451.38
269,161 1,018,577.69
901,428 6,121,827.48
142,852 1,009,531.66
179,128 1,263,423.47
9,413,360.30

182,677 3.296,614.34
20,510 1,319,969.32
43,540 3,136,036.86
5,402 893,451.25
474,000 971,873.07
3,425,000 1,135,068.12
1,648,000 916,493.94
1,984,000 1,015,199.09
2,198,410 1,070,077.91
151,000 1,163,935.13
420,000 730,636.05
669,500 980,311.22
1,283,000 1,236,308.36
958,000 4,300,983.12
362,500 1,310,094.12
270,000 1,032,898.30
111,100 1,180,425.02

22,393,760.88

23,539 487,646.07
144,538 789,906.60
620,582 4,631,078.20

27,730 563,833.12

6,372,463.99

23,671 589,593.29
1,988,400 802,876.87
1,120,200 636,053.63

2,028,523.79

32,547 1,014,458.02

101,700 5,479,703.25

98,600 3,031,562.39

9.526.723.66

24,568 868,393.95
28,077 936,756.43
28415 786,720.11
29,920 888,651.77
1,751 970,271.02
1,481 974,001.91
9,400 3,136,414.12
42,404 1,123,753.56
8,946 975,925.44

10,661.878.31

18,162 1,012,411.82
82,700 3,740,440.07
8,261 729,946.32
663,302 2,004,339.17
7.487,137.38

Page 17

2436

3.78
8.79
7.07
7.05

18.05

64.36
72.03
165.39
2.05
0.33
0.56
0.51
0.49
7.71
174
1.46
0.96
4.49
3.61
383
10.62

2072
547
7.30

20.33

24.91
0.40
0.57

3117
53.88
30.75

35.35
33.36
2769
29.70
554.12
658.33
333.66
26.50
109.08

55.74
4523
78.82

3.02

21.86

469
6.98
8.42
7.18

20.71

81.44
81.44
185.36
2.11
035
0.53
0.51
0.57
9.32
261
1.50
0.95
375
3.99
3.70
21.14

55.34
5.75
575

30.78

50.87
0.49
0.72

36.42
59.75
3277

39.32
41.52
29.46
37.74
617.20
1,116.97
901.69
28.10
112.89

57.74
70.85
112.72
4.04

Report Date -

Market
Value

£
1,755,098.86
1,051,011.12
3,099,990.82
5,276,363.41
1,077,582.18
4,963,177.45
1,210,225.38
881,830.76
6,305,910.15
1,255,758.89
777467492
1,192,514.73

605,338,253.76

620,469,071.73

4,836,088.93

1,261,886.35
6,294,034.90
1,203,079.88
1,286,577.45

10,045,678.58
3,782,818.34

1,670,325.43
3,545,878.56
1,001,303.66

999,753.89
1,203,426.75

870,211.19
1,014,155.90
1,254,678.22
1,406,588.46
1,096,379.39
1,007,408.49
1,225,060.55
3,589,535.80
1,446,404.91

998,265.05
2,348,818.65

24,678,194.90
1,302,708.68
831,176.89
3,568,704.53
853,460.60
6,556,050.70
1,204,141.31
967,619.78
806,125.08

2,977,886.17

1,152,800.12
6,076,163.50
3,231,256.10

10,460,219.72

966,076.48
1,165,742.46

837,164.32
1,129,329.88
1,080,717.84
1,654,235.37
8,475,845.54
1,191,511.80
1,009,873.30

17,510,496.99
1,048,614.24
5,859,666.99
1,043,876.46
2,682,737.34

10,634,895.03

30-09-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

458,969.36
9,700.27
1,107,086.17
217,724.68
173,701.51
2,114,612.52
148,556.34
(34,936.42)
994,500.30
527,392.73
2,931,719.92
167,018.59

189,974,164.98

188,857,823.21

{551,362.45)

243,308.66
172,207.42
193,548.22

23,153.98

632,218.28
486,304.00

350,356.11
408,841.70
107,852.41
27,880.82
68,358.63
(46,282.75)
(1,043.19)
184,600.31
242,653.33
365,743.34
27,097.27
(11,247.81)
(711,447.32)
136,310.79
(34,633.25)
1,168,393.63

2,284,434.02

815,062.61
41,270.29
(962,373.67)
289,627.48

183,586.71

614,548.02
164,742.91
170,071.45

949,362.38

138,342.10
596,460.25
199,693.71

934,496.06

97,682.53
228,986.03
50,444,21
240,678.11
110,446.82
679,243.46
5,339,431.42
67,758.24
33,947.86

6.848,618.68
36,202.42
2,119,226.92
313,930.14
678,398.17

3,147,757.65




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity)

Russian Federation

ADR PJSC LUKOIL SPONSORED ADR

ADR SBERBANK RUSSIA SPONSORED ADR
MAGNIT PJSC GDR REGS

ROSNEFT OJSC-REG S GDR

YANDEX N.V. COM USD0.01 CL'A

South Africa

FIRSTRAND LTD ZAR0.01

MTN GROUP LTD ZAR0.0001
SHOPRITE HLDGS LTD ZAR0.01134
TIGER BRANDS ZARO0.10

Taiwan

TAIWAN SEMICON MAN TWD10

TAIWAN SEMICONDUCTOR MFG CO LTD SPONSORED ADR
TAIWAN SEMICONDUCTOR MFG CO LTD SPONSORED ADR

Thailand
KASIKORNBANK PCL THB10 (NVDR)
KASIKORNBANK PLC THB10 (ALIEN MKT)

Turkey
TURKIYE GARANTI BK TRY1

JOTAL EMERGING MARKETS

UNITED KINGDOM

31 GROUP ORD GBP0.738636
ABERDEEN ASSET MANAGEMENT
ASHMORE GROUP ORD GBP0.0001
ASSOCD BRIT FOODS ORD GBP0.0568
BARCLAYS PLC ORD GBP0.25

BHP BILLITON PLC USDO0.50

BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO ORD GBP0.26
BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO ORD GBP0.25
BT GROUP ORD GBP0.05

BURBERRY GROUP ORD GBP0.0005
COMPASS GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.10625
DIAGEO ORD PLC

EXPERIAN ORD USDO0.10

GLENCORE PLC ORD USD0.01

HSBC HLDGS ORD USD0.50(UK REG)
IMPERIAL BRANDS PLC GBP0.10
INTERTEK GROUP ORD GBP0.01
KINGFISHER ORD GBP0.157142857
LLOYDS BANKING GP ORD GBP0.1
NEXT ORD GBP0.10

OCADO GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.02
PERSIMMON ORD GBP0.10

RECKITT BENCK GRP ORD GBP0.10

RIO TINTO ORD GBP0.10

ROLLS ROYCE HLDGS ORD GBP0.20
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL 'A'SHS EUR0.07(GBP)
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL 'B'ORD EUR0.07
SHIRE PLC ORD GBP0.05

STANDARD CHARTERED PLC SHS
STANDARD CHARTERED PLC SHS
TAYLOR WIMPEY ORD GBP0.01
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.2095238
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.2095238
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.2095238
WEIR GROUP ORD GBP0.125
WHITBREAD ORD GBP0.76797385
WHITBREAD ORD GBP0.76797385

WPP PLC ORD GBP0.10

WPP PLC ORD GBP0.10

TOTAL UNITED KINGDOM
Total Investments
Cash Balance

Total Value of Portfolio

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterling

Average Market
Cost Cost Price
Holding £ £ £
34,686 1,173,856.00 33.84 37.51
158,325 564,941.63 3.55 7.25
38,505 1,129,107.36 29.32 32.09
210,626 882,618.24 4.19 4.20
51,170 875,094.42 17.10 16.20
4,615.617.65
284,801 626,919.76 2.20 266
467,400 4,958,841.92 10.61 6.58
105,146 1,062,368.22 10.10 10.71
45,701 1,013,245.33 22147 21.29
7.661,376.23
2,407,000 3,265,107.72 1.36 4.48
67,852 720,557.78 10.62 23.55
256,060 5,222,195.65 20.38 23.55
9,207,861.15
255,600 1,126,798.23 4.41 4.17
767,200 2,556,276.97 3.33 417
3.683,075.20
461,077 921,481.20 2.00 2.04
102.656,325.46
176,522 710,499.31 4.02 6.51
296,551 976,476.66 3.28 3.26
279317 978,769.19 3.50 3.54
172,053 3,071,941.16 17.85 26.00
2,305,030 6,018,097.88 261 1.68
236,300 3,815,442.66 16.15 11.63
162,200 3,516,697.83 21.68 49.30
40,591 1,869,934.91 46.07 49.30
308,879 1,261,791.02 4.05 3.89
83,026 1,032,884.83 12.44 13.79
410,541 2,295,366.78 5.59 14.95
43,100 943,953.34 21.90 22.11
336,100 3,868,256.47 11.51 15.44
620,283 926,893.21 1.48 212
360,181 2,067,997.28 5.74 5.79
24,527 572,665.32 23.35 39.74
8,811 249,147.67 28.28 34.89
1,143,805 4,345,023 .41 3.80 3.77
7,973,000 4,510,315.71 0.57 0.55
118,583 6,328,427.41 63.37 47.76
1,442,821 5,337,816.83 3.70 2.65
61,005 737,176.97 12.08 18.15
13,650 869,765.93 63.72 72.65
54,367 1,565,204.87 28.79 25.75
632,807 5,767,934.40 o1 7.20
90,511 2,032,940.13 2246 18.14
297,200 5,936,379.11 19.97 19.97
26,923 1,221,903.79 45.39 49.98
704,376 8,485,059.40 12.05 6.28
175,026 1,110,808.80 6.35 6.28
630,470 823,546.31 1.31 1.54
3,444,100 6,739,655.80 1.96 2.22
575,844 1,222,086.02 212 222
3,171,499 7,046,601.27 222 222
73,741 1,048,190.27 14.21 17.00
125,355 5,050,767.91 40.29 39.16
143,276 5,294,922.32 36.98 39.16
68,408 1,230,793.80 17.99 18.14
348,445 2,562,772.28 7.35 18.14

113,434,908.46

856,521,260.94

19,422,403.46

ReportDate - 30-09-16
Market Unrealised
Value GainiLoss
£ £
1,301,192.19 127,336.19
1,133,626.93 578,685.30
1,235,776.23 106,668.87
885,310.14 2,691.80
829,198.17 (45,896.25)
5,385,103.66 769,486.01
757,327.57 130,407 .81
3,073,458.50 {1,885,383.42)
1,126,676.39 64,207.17
972,819.24 (40,426.09)
5.930,181.70 {1,731,194.53)
10,788,338.95 7.523,231.23
1,697,838.74 877,280.96
6,028,926.71 807,731.06
18,416,104.40 9,208,243.25
1,064,755.05 (62,043.18)
3,195,931.43 639,654.46
4,260.686.48 577.611.28
940,391.80 18,910.60
126,414,797.40 23.758.471.94
1,148,275.61 437,776.30
967.,645.91 {8,830.75)
987,385.60 8,616.41
4,473,378.00 1,401,436.84
3,867,840.34 (2,150,257.54)
2,746,987.50 (1,068,455.16)
7,896,460.00 4,479,762.17
2,001,136.30 131,201.39
1,201,693.75 {60,097.27)
1,144,928.54 112,043.71
6,137,5687.95 3,842,221.17
952,725.50 8,772.16
5,189,384.00 1,321,127.53
1,315,930.38 389,037.17
2,084,367.45 16,370.17
974,580.35 401,915.03
307,415.79 58,268.12
4,311,001.08 (34,022.36)
4,349,271.50 {161,044.21)
5,663,524.08 (664,803.33)
3,816,261.55 (1,521,5655.28)
1,107,240.75 370,063.78
891,672.50 121,806.57
1,399,678.42 (165,526.45)
4,5656,210.40 (1,211,724.00)
1,732,380.54 {300,559.59)
5,935,084.00 (1,295.11)
1,345,611.54 123,707.75
4,425,594.41 (4,059,464.99)
1,089,688.36 (11,120.54)
971,554.27 148,007.96
7.637,291.75 897,635.95
1,276,934.07 54,848.05
7.032,799.03 (13,802.24)
1,253,597.00 205,408.73
4,908,901.80 (141,866.11)
5,610,688.16 315,765.84
1,240,921.12 10,127.22
6,320,792.30 3,758,020.02

120.484.421.57

1,162,490,214.54

19,422,403.46

875,943,664.40

1,181,912,618.00

Page 18

7,.049,513.11

305,968,953.60




Fund - Insight Investment (Globat Corporate Bonds)

Corporate Bonds (GBP)

ABBEY NATL TRSY SV 4.125% GTD MTN 14/09/17 GBP
ABN AMRO BANK NV BNDS 4.875% 16 JAN 2019
ANGLIAN WATER SVCS 6.837% A/BKD 30/07/2022 GBP
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INB 9.75% GTD MTN 30/07/24 GBP
ANNINGTON FIN NO4 0% M/BKD 07/12/2022 GBP 'A'
ASIF 11 8.375% MTN 05/10/20 GBP1000

AT&T INC 5.875% SNR 28/04/2017 GBP

BARCLAYS BANK PLC 10% SUB 21/06/2021 GBP50000
BASF SE 5.875% SNR 31/03/2017 GBP

BAT INTL FINANCE 6.375% GTD SNR 12/12/19GBP

BG ENERGY CAPITAL 5.125% GTD SNR 07/12/17 GBP
BHP BILLITON FINANCE LTD 3.25% 25/09/2024 GBP1000
BMW FIN NV 3.376% 14/12/2018

BP CAP MARKETS PLC MTN 4.325% DUE 10/12/2018
BRITISH TELECOM 6.625% EMTN 23/06/2017 GBP
CARLSBERG BREW A/S 7.25% SNR EMTN 28/11/16 GBP
CITIGROUP INC 7.625% SNR 03/04/2018 GBP

COMCAST CORP NEW 6.5% DUE 11-23-2029

CREDIT AGRICOLE LONDON 5.6% 17/12/2021

CREDIT AGRICOLE SA 7.375% SUB 18/12/2023GBP
DEUTSCHE TELEKOM 17.375%-VAR SNR 04/12/19 GBP
E.ON INTERNATIONAL 6% GTD SNR MTN 30/10/19 GBP
EDF 6.875% SNR 12/12/2022 GBP

EVERSHOLT FUNDING PLC 5.831% 02/12/2020
GATWICK FUNDING LI 5.25% A/BKD  23/01/2024 GBP
GE CAP UK FDG UNLI 5.875% GTD SNR 04/11/20 GBP
GLENCORE FIN MTN 27/02/2019

GOLDMAN SACHS GRP 6.125% SNR 14/02/2017 GBP
GREAT ROLLING ST 6.25% GTD SNR 27/07/20 GBP
HEATHROW FUNDING 5.225%-FRN 15/02/2025 GBP
HSBC BANK 6.5% SUB 07/07/2023 GBP1000

IMPERIAL TOBACCO FINANCE 7.75% 24/06/2019

ING BANK NV 6.375% 15/04/2021

INNOGY FINANCE BV 5.5% GTD SNR  06/07/2022 GBP
INTERSTAR MILLENNIUM 2004-4E FRN MTG/BKD14-11-2036
INTU {SGS) FINANCE PLC 17/03/2023

JP MORGAN CHASE & CO 4.25% MTN  25/01/2017
LANARK MASTER ISSUER PLC FLOATING RATE BNDS 22 DEC 2054
LONDON POWER NETW 5.375%-VAR SNR 11/11/16 GBP
MORGAN STANLEY 5.75% SNR MTN 14/2/2017 GBP
MOTABILITY OPERATI 5.375% GTD SNR 28/06/22 GBP
NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK 3.625% 08/11/2017
NATIONWIDE B/S 5.625% SNR 09/09/2019 GBP

NATL AUSTRALIA BK 7.125%-FRN SUB 12/06/23 GBP
NORTHUMBRIAN WTR F 6.875% GTD SNR 06/02/23 GBP
ORANGE 7.25% MTN 10/11/20 GBP(VAR)

PERMANENT MASTER 1 0% MTN 15/07/2042 GBP
PORTERBROOK RALL FIN LTD 5.5% 20/04/2019

REED ELSEVIER INV 5.625% GTD SNR 20/10/16 GBP
ROYAL BANK OF SCOT 6.625% SNR 17/09/2018GBP
SEGRO PLC 5.5% SNR 20/06/2018 GBP1000

SKY GROUP FINANCE PLC 5.76% SNR 20/10/17
SOCIETE GENERALE 5.4% SUB EMTN 30/01/18 GBP
SOUTHERN GAS NETWO 5.125% SNR 02/11/2018GBP
TESCO 6.125% SNR 24/02/2022 GBP

TOTAL CAPITAL SA 3.875% SNR MTN 14/12/18GBP
WALES & WEST UTL FIN PLC 4.625% 13-12-2023
WELLS FARGO BK NA 5.25% SUB EMTN 01/08/23 GBP
WESTERN POWER EAST 5.25% SNR EMTN 17/01/23 GBP
WESTPAC BKG CORP 5% SNR 21/10/2019 GBP50000
WPP 2008 LIMITED 6% BDS 04/04/17 GBP1000
XSTRATA CANADA FIN 7.375% GTD SNR 27/05/20 GBP
YORKSHIRE WATER SV 6% A/BKD 21/08/2019 GBP'AT'

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterlin

Holding

2,000,000
2,000,000

295,000
1,400,000
4,300,000
2,337,000
1,900,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,900,000
2,300,000
2,100,000
2,500,000
1,900,000
1,900,000
1,800,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

750,000
1,700,000
1,800,000
1,700,000
1,900,000
2,500,000
1,900,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
2,350,000
2,300,000
1,800,000
1,700,000
2,600,000
1,800,000
1,892,365
2,500,000
2,100,000
4,552,291
1,392,000
2,000,000
1,900,000

§00,000

300,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
2,015,000
2,500,000
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,700,000
1,906,000
1,900,000
2,180,000

120,000
1,800,000
2,000,000
2,100,000
2,000,000
2,500,000
2,300,000
1,800,000
2,215,000
1,800,000

Page 19
10

2,155,200.00
2,255,800.00

359,141.85
2,286,760.00
3,131,862.00
2,861,422.80
2,244,660.00
2,282,436.00
2,265,579.00
2,255,220.00
2,209,966.00
2,279,530.00
2,234,400.00
2,834,750.00
2,287,258.00
2,300,900.00
2,250,378.00
2,266,400.00
2,283,580.00

855,203.00
2,231,766.78
2,234,113.00
2,228,924.00
2,240,632.00
2,837,155.00
2,276,640.80
2,284,300.00
2,270,890.80
2,850,868.50
2,662,830.00
2,345,556.08
2,212,057.00
3,015,080.00
2,261,304.00
1,833,228.66
2,507,050.00
2,295,082.00
4,720,725.33
1,566,389.76
2,212,080.00
2,293,680.00

542,035.00

365,269.00
2,312,140.00
2,552,560.00
2,619,579.50
2,605,500.00
2,880,000.00
2,274,225.50
2,074,818.00
2,161,996.84
2,234,020.00
2,278,819.40

138,000.00
2,224,170.00
2,249,400.00
2,372,166.00
2,333,700.00
2912,480.00
2,693,345.00
2,196,134.00
2,729,901.95
2,328,260.00

142,350.420.55

1.08
1.13
1.22
1.63
0.73
1.22
1.18
127
1.18
125
1.16
0.99
1.06
1.13
1.20
1.21
1.28
1.13
1.14
1.14
1.31
1.24
1.31
1.18
1.13
1.20
1.14
1.14
1.21
1.16
1.23
1.30
1.16
1.19
0.97
1.00
1.09
1.04
1.13
1.1
1.21
1.08
1.18
1.16
1.28
1.30
1.04
1.15
1.14
1.22
1.13
1.18
1.05
1.15
1.24
112
1.13
1.17
1.16
1147
1.16
1.23
123

1141
1.09
1.27
161
0.80
1.19
1.03
1.29
1.03
1.148
1.05
1.13
1.06
1.08
1.04
1.0
1.10
142
1.23
1.32
1.20
1156
1.34
1.18
1.26
1.21
11
1.02
1.18
1.23
1.26
1.18
1.20
1.21
0.96
1.1
1.01
1.01
1.00
1.02
1.25
1.03
1.13
1.09
1.34
1.26
1.00
11
1.00
1.10
1.08
1.05
1.05
1.09
1.16
1.07
1.23
1.22
1.24
1.12
1.03
1.17
1.15

Report Date -

Market
Value

i

2,059,418.00
2,188,390.00

375,695.77
2,259,835.20
3,882,094.60
2,789,356.73
1,965,461.00
2,328,627.60
1,949,580.50
2,120,283.00
1,997,951.65
2,587,934.70
2,221,825.20
2,695,435.00
1,980,155.30
1,917,768.80
1,.977,312.60
2,830,692.00
2,450,286.00

991,251.75
2,048,333.40
2,076,548.40
2,278,576.30
2,245,841.80
3,138,187.50
2,289,599.75
2,212,340.00
2,038,440.00
2,772,318.50
2,832,443.10
2,398,489.70
2,004,526.10
3,108,071.20
2,302,617.60
1,813,115.64
2,772,885.00
2,122,526.70
4,698,892.37
1,398,726.84
2,035,248.00
2,378,891.20

515,470.00

340,110.30
2,172,090.00
2,674,617.00
2,533,818.17
2,502,362.50
2,774,217.50
2,004,086.00
1,877,753.70
2,049,142.51
1,897,076.70
2,295245.70

130,919.22
2,068,793.60
2,140,364.00
2,679,967.60
2,433,634.00
3,094,250.00
2,581,147 .40
1,948,773.00
2,586,785.54
2,183,822.00

139,906,220.94

30-09-16

Unrealised
Gain/lL.oss
£

(95,782.00)
(67,410.00)
16,453.92
(26,924.80)
751,132.60
(72,066.07)
(289,199.00)
46,191.60
(315,998.50)
(134,937.00)
(212,014.35)
308,404.70
(12,574.80)
(139,315.00)
(307,102.70)
(383,131.20)
(273,085.40)
564,292.00
166,706.00
136,048.76
(183,433.38)
(157,564.60)
48,652.30
5,209.80
301,032.50
12,958.95
(71,960.00)
(232,450.80)
(78,550.00)
169,613.10
52,933.62
(207,530.90)
92,991.20
41,313.60
(20,113.02)
265,835.00
(172,555.30)
(121,832.96)
(167,662.92)
(176,832.00)
85211.20
(26,565.00)
(15,158.70)
{140,050.00)
122,057.00
(85,761.33)
(103,137.50)
{105,782.50)
(270,139.50)
{197,164.30)
{112,854.33)
(236,943.30)
16,426.30
(7,080.78)
(160,376.40)
(109,036.00)
207,801.60
69,934.00
181,770.00
(112,197.60)
(247,361.00)
(143,116.41)
(144,438.00)

{2,444,199.61)




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Fund - Insight Investment (Global Corporate Bonds) Currency - Sterling
Cost

Holding £
Corporate Bonds {Foreign Currency)
AUST & NZ BANK GRP 4.875% BDS 144A 12/01/21 3,000,000 2,221,151.99
BNP PARIBAS / BNP 5 DUE 01-15-2021 3,300,000 2,316,314.60
BRUNEL RES MTG SEC FRN M/BKD 01/2038 EUR'A4A 1,633,213 1,280,845.11
CMNWLTH BK OF AUST 5.5% SUB EMTN 06/08/19 EUR 2,400,000 2,240,728.27
CMO BELUGA MASTER ISSUER 2006-1 CL A3 VAR RT 28/04/2099 2,000,000 1,707,549.90
DUTCH MBS BV DUTCH 2012-17 A2 02/10/2044 1,865,412 1,663,516.54
E-MAC PROGRAM B V REMACP 2007 - NL3A A1 144A 25/07/2047 1,275,387 783,180.18
NATIONWIDE B/S 6.75% SUB EMTN 22/07/20 EUR 2,500,000 2,250,906.04
NORDEA BK AG 4.8756% DUE 05-13-2021 3,000,000 2,023,621.58
RABOBANK 4.125% SUB MTN 14/09/22 EUR 2,700,000 2,281,315.95
VERIZON 3.65% DUE 09-14-2018 5,000,000 3,224,559.34
WAL-MART STORES 3.625% DUE 07-08-2020 3,200,000 2,258,771.62

24,252,461.12

1.00
0.87
0.88
0.76
1.04
0.86
1.01
0.80
0.83

(102.24)
7247
1,012.43
{1.077.41)

Report Date -

Market
Value
£

2,584,119.89
2,842,450.59
1.412,433.42
2,391,062.34
1,730,384.72
1,633,526.22

969,412.60
2,600,930.56
2,572,115.28
2,721,595.80
4,017,490.07
2,667,513.88

28,143.044.37
7.565.77
(2.814.66)
(37,460.00)
(124,980.00)
(157,688.89)
167,891,576.42

88,217,044.97

Futures
FUT DEC 16 10 YR T-NOTES 74 0.00
FUT DEC 16 CBT 5Y T-NOTE -39 0.00
FUT DEC 16 EURX EUR-BUND 37 0.00
FUT DEC 16 LIF LONG GILT 116 0.00
0.00
Total Investments 166,602,881.67
Cash Balance 88,217,044.97
Total Value of Portfolio 254,819,926.64

256,108,621.39

Page 20
1

30-09-16

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

362,967.90
526,135.99
131,588.31
150,334.07

22,834.82
(29,990.32)
186,232.42
350,033.52
548,493.70
440,279.85
792,930.73
408,742.26

3.890,583.25
7,565.77
(2,814.66)
(37,460.00)
(124,980.00)
(157,688.89)

1,288,694.75




uonen|eA Jjqe|ieA. 1S3je] .

97’096 ¢85 LEL

10'/2l'e9T'S

6L¥80/ve L2l

Ly'92S06L°S 8T v08'LPYESL

047209'/81'vS¢

00°000°00€
88'LpL'LL0'L
8Y'ELS'112'e
00'6¥L LY
0S'0E6'¥16
2€'68.'G98"L
06'Z62'69Y'L
18'622'00L'9
PS'€E9'661 'L
82°891'926'L
81'2zL'880'9
6€°01Y'220'C
6v'2EL'CIQ'9Z
15'809'6V2'9
9" 9L0'9VY'S
1g'esl'ses's
SE'9YS'9L9’L
ez les'elsie
££°000'956'C
€8°L00°0VL 'y
€5°1S.'98F'y
JRATAR A 4
L0'€L5'820'Y
96°20L'LL¥'T
0€'9.L'528
00'289'zse
16'156'280°L
3

+SL0Z UNT 0¢ @
TS T

91-60-0¢

19's2L'18e
000

000
09'268'SS
000
L5¥€8'805
11.7898°29}'L
05°L18°Ls2
2L'66E'0SY
G9'€T8'28
0L'1S'€0L'L
P¥'ye0'68
000
19'66€'292
$5°605°€8¢
Z8'151's0e
09°2v9'522
000
00°000'002
000

3
sSUoIesUel]

[SEET]

- 5jeq ioday

000

81'999'80V
Yo'SYL'TLLT
yvozy'ese
zS'eV0'8ES L
€V'EeC'ye0’L
6E°LEL'YL
99'GZE LYE'9
cLzov'erLLL
6g'eiz'Liz'el
L0'€S0'08e’t
18'€86'689'2
98'192°2£8'92
86'22¥'92S'T
66°LL2'V6C'Y
0v'€86'856'S
£6'289'72L'S
G5'92E'69E'L
99'¥V8'LLS L
6€'65€'920'C)
LE'196'160°C
95°8.Y'v62'S
3

SL0Z Unr 0t @

suonnquysia
SAERWNS

00'000°00€
S5'950°LVL
£€5'220'662
00°'000'GLL
16'6E1'G2Y
29'995'80L
9.°01E'L8EL
$9°200'2pS
L9°Le1'ze
sLalg'lee
2L'€96'vTT
66'60€'262
000

LT6E9LYE
000
000
000
000
000

00°000°00€
28'€.8'020°)
€2'€98'L16'L
80°LSZ'abY
§€°/22'988
LE'E8'GOE" L
2T'6.6'109'9
G5'Z60'G18'S
0€'9ee'65L'L
SE'ZLE'ELL'S
25'9v6'819'Y
69'¥8.'219'L
€9'98/'196'C2
92°0€5'209'LL
95°28¢8'26L'11
LL8EL'ES0'S
00'508'2/8'C
12'9€2'699' L2
8L719'926'C
9.'29.'068'S
€L'8/8'1€8'S
£6'GEY'90Y'S
65'99€°LL€'9
G5'695'662'S
26'06L'€.6'9
¥L'20€°200'y
P2 OY9'sie'e

3

suoRJEsuel] 910¢ Unt 0t @

STeTIEnD

BUEIEETT
SAREWNRY

NOILY(TVA OI'102180d

00°000°000'G
00°000°000°04
00°000°000'04
00°000°'000'S
00°000'00°2L
00°000°00¥'SZ
00°000°005°€T
00'000'008°L
00°000°050°'Z
000000024
00°000'051'9
00°000°'00S't
€€'6/2'189'62
00°000°591'21
00°000°000'04
00'000'000'S
00'000'05¥'2
00°000°'005'2
00°000'0S¥'2
00°000'000°S
00°000'006't
0€°/52'950'S
¥5'569°162'9
28'€8€'092'G
vi'1ge'Li8'9
00°000'000't
LS'6E9'VIL'
3

JUSUNSaAU]
panoiddy
IEJoL

pajewnsy

QNN NOISNAd FHIHSUHO44ViS

uonpdasy]
jo s3eQg

ALINDT 3LVARId TVY10L

L1931 Aunb3 s1enid 8An03l0d SdOT SOINYNAA TV.LIYD
d71(&N3) 9102 Aunbz j02u1Q dnoio SYANLYVA

d1 ¥10Z UMoIS (Bg0}D dnoi SHANLNVA

91/51 Aunb3 ajeald dARRII00 SdOT SOINYNAA TVLIAYD
BINUBA iV X LSIAINOEUYH

noAng v X LSIANNOGHYH

diyssauped 41V 1A LSAAINOSUYH

pun uewhe) (1A LIFALS ¥IAAOQA

pund sapiunpoddo uewles x| LSIA ¥NOSYYH

pun noAng uewAe X LSIA UNOUYH

pund aimusA uewies Xi 1SIA ¥NOTHVH

HIA 1eRdeD aunjuaa 39aIHGS LHOINM

(IA d3dIH) pun4 diyssauped uewAed 1STA HNOAEYH

d1 8002 Alepuodag dnoio SHINLYVA

pung uewhe jIA LIFHLS YIAOA

OA s3Uas d1 1A [ended aimusA IDARIESLIHOINY

pund 199Q passassiq p suiuezzey SN HIA LSIA ¥NOSHYH
pung nofng uswAed [lIA LSIA ¥NOFYVYH

pung amuap uewAeY IIA LSIA H¥NOFHYH

(A d3dIH) uoiuedwog Jnofng ueasdoing 2002 LSIA HNOLYVH
pung 2ud 2002 LSIAA UNOTUVH

(A d3dIH) pund oymed eisy 1SIA MNOEHVH

XA S3U83 |A [BNde) ainusp 39AINESLHOINY

pund 1noAng SN HIA LS3A NOSHYH

(Al d3dIH) pund jnong uesdoing [ SIA HNOGHYH

ANN- ADOTONHOZL HOIH YN SOINVYNAQ TV.LIdYD
pund puz SHIANLAVd ADOTONHOTL SN A¥YZY1

SINIWLSIANI ALINDT FIVAREd - pund

12

Page 21



Fund - Legal & General Investment Management (Passive Global Equity)

UK - PASSIVE
LEGAL & GENERAL N UK EQUITY INDEX
GLOBAL - PASSIVE

LEGAL & GENERAL CY UK (WORLD) EQUITY INDEX

LEGAL & GENERAL 8 NORTH AMERICA EQUITY INDEX

LEGAL & GENERAL T EUROPE (EX UK) EQUITY INDEX

LEGAL & GENERAL R JAPAN EQUITY INDEX

LEGAL & GENERAL W ASIA PAC EXJAP DEV EQUITY INDEX
LEGAL & GENERAL MIDDLE EAST/AFRICA DEV EQUITY INDEX

TOTAL PASSIVE GLOBAL EQUITY

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Holding

26,747,100

29,694,036
33,546,407
12,669,508
57,693,896
4,518,482
1,462,878

Fund - Legal & General Investiment Management (Passive UK Index Linked Bonds)

LEGAL & GENERAL AP OVER 5 YR INDEX-LINKED

TOTAL PASSIVE UK INDEX LINKED BONDS

PRIVATE DEBT

CLAREANT EUROPEAN DIRECT LENDING FUND 1 (GBP) SCSp
HAYFIN DIRECT LENDING FUND

HIGHBRIDGE PRIVATE LENDING OPPORTUNITIES FUND

TJOTAL PRIVATE DEBT

Fund - Staffordshire Pension Fund (Emerging Markets Funds)
FRANK RUSSELL EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY

JOTAL EMERGING MARKETS

Fund - Staffordshire Pension Fund {(Funds of Hedge Funds)
GOLDMAN SACHS HFP I FUND (H1)

TOTAL HEDGE FUNDS

Fund - Staffordshire Pension Fund {Diversified Alternatives Funds)

MORGAN STANLEY AIP DIVERSIFIED ALTERNATIVES FUND
SCHRODERS SIF DIVERSIFIED COMPLETION FUND

TOTAL ALTERNATIVES

30,736,673

nfa
nfa
n/a

2,214,619

528,361

(=l =)

Currency - Sterling

]0
i
2318

264,789,162.20

59,979,610.82
477,327,807.66
135,381,467.44
76,583,475.38
48,296,289.62
2,390,797.23
799,959,448.15

1.064,748,610.35

137,768,964.69

137,768,964.69

40,280,815.14
9,913,126.62
10,599,815.92

60,793,757.68

40,600,000.00

40,600.000.00

70,240,579.00

70,240,579.00

0.00
0.00

i~
=3
=1

Page 22
13

Average
Cost

2.02
14.23
10.69

1.33
10.69

1.63

4.48

nfa
n/a

18.33

132.94

0.00
0.00

11.33

235
17.69
12.38

160
14.29

1.64

8.05

nfa
nla
nfa

4455

158.15

0.00
0.00

Report Date -
Market

Value
£

303.079,418.88

69,883,429.38
593,543,280.1¢
156,870,05067
92,385,812.89
64,587,178.13
2,399,807.54
978,669.558.80

1,282,748,977.68

247,374,585.88

247,374.585.88

40,280,815.14
9,913,126.62
10,5699,815.92

60.793,757.68

98,661,287.68

98,661,287.68

83,559,970.55

83,559,970.55

30-09-16

Unrealised

Gain/l.oss
£

38,290,256.68

9,903,818.56
116,215,472.53
21,488,583.23
15,802,337.51
16,290,888.51
9,010.34
179,710,110.65

218,000,367.33

109,605,621.19

109,605,621.18

58,061,287.68

58,061,287.68

13,319,391.55

13,319,391.,55

0.00
0.00

=1
{~]

0.00
0.00

.0
0.00




00
L8

£s

snep
uo

WY % PRIA %

00
L

v'g

350D
uo

9L02/90/%¢
9L02/90/2
Andx3g uQ
8L0TRORE

SLOZ/B0ZL

Audxz uQ

8L0ZZL/S2

8102/L0/60

9L02/20/6
9L02/e0/5Z

0E02/£0/52

Aidxg ug
L202/01 /€0
Aidxg ug
SL0Z/S0/L)
6L02/v0/62
Aidxz uo
Aidxzg up
6L022L/8L
0202/21/80
z0z/zLisE
Audxz uo
Audxz uo
6102/60/62
Aidxg uo
4102/30/2
1202/L0/5C
Audxg ug
ARidxz ug

PETEN

juay
PN

3
ed juoy
punoig

0

000'8LE
00009
000'6€
000°881

006'vZL

€9.°16Y

000081

vi8'vzy

orz'vLL
000°62t

00008y

000°0S1
000052

00€8'vZ
626'2L
0
008'se
SyL'LL
08194
000'8}
000'sZ
00052
000°2k
000°0
008'24
000°'09
000'sZ
00059
000911
000'LS

3
ed Jusy
juaund

000'vS

000'81€
00009
000's8
000°881L

€9.'16Y

005254

vi8'vey

005'v0L
00565

00005t

000°051
000052

00e'yZ
62624
0
008'se
SPL'LL
0619t
000°84
000'se
000's2
00024
000°0%
006°2L
000°09
000°'sZ
000'69
000'9HE
000'1S

aseyaing
]
3edjusy

1202/90/£2
1202/90/€2
QLOZVILO
LE0ZHOnZ

9€02/60/L1

120210011

€20ZRLIVT

€202/L0/80

1202/£0/52
L20e/e0/s5e

£902/07T

1202/01 20
LwO2/0L 20

£102/80/02
220Z/5001
YZoLvolee
8L0TR0/L2
0Z0Z/20/0L
BLOZZL/BL
0E0Z/ZL/80
GZOTRLIGE
L102/60/51
020Z/01 /50
6102/60/62
0202/G0/L0
£202/90/€2
90T/L0T
6L0Z/€0/2
6102/90/€2

seaig 10

asea

sik g
sik g
iRy
sik gz

sih 6z

sihg

sl gg

sih 0z

sih sz
sik gz

sik 66

sih gL
sik 0z

Sk LL
sihg
s QL
sikg
sikg
sIA o)
sIA Gl
sih oL
sikg
sihgL
sJh o)
sikg
slh 95
sJA 01
sih sz
sihgz

wag

Andx3 pung punguio

asea

000°'0VE
000°'526'9

000°003'cL

000'086'S

000°056'2

000'6ZL'9

000°'050'6

000'05}4°L

000'000'9

000'000°8

91L0Z/60/0€
@
3anea

000°0v€ Y66L/90/72
000'seh'L $102/90/20
000°005°ZL  OLOZ/OL/SE
000°000'9 €L0T/90Z1
000's20'¢ V661/L0/22
000°szL'9 SLOZ/80/LL
000's£2'6 966L 0/
000°0Sk'L pLoz/eL0e
000°002's 0L02/90/12

- 9L02/80/61

910z/€0/ie  aseyand
® 10
FaneA ageq

AUYIANNS OIM04180d ALH3dodd
ONN3 NOISNAd JHIHSQHOA4VLS

004'620°L
125188

9v2'98e"L L

09.'999's

25L'650°€

£62'687'9

€89'%60'S

861" L80°'L

¥68°LLL°S
S6L'LLY'8

3
580D
ejo1

ewpy

ejey
llejey
eex
(D2}

1910H

HM [lejed

ey

fesnpu|

HM 2led
HM 11219y

lejey

ejor
ejed

SO
Lol o]
80
0RO
VWO
AVPO
ey
ey
ey
ey
ey
lejey
ey
amnsey
ey
lejed
ey

asn

Hd
Hd

H4

H4

H4

H1

H4d

Hd

Hd

anus |

JueSEA

Ol dueg gs.L spAon
P11 (IN) InH BZ21d
algop dn ese0

O'ld YN sepueiues

P11 si@joH abpojenel L

Jd 0%d

dT193.Is3 [esy Spleuoon

PY SUETON Aonte B Jowed

PY1 spiojfieH
P11 seyddng Buping sex%aIm

PI SIUBIISIAU} OO S

Py Ssebinquuei LoJAg
Py siebinquiet uoiAg

PI] SROAIRS [BULOSIBY 1Sl
Od Buiels aisien
JuBOBA

uoiBe] ysijug [eAoy By L
15N | UOBUNO0d SBWoY |
PY Yin 0209pY

0j9 SoXoqiiEIN B/} PYT S;83IY ) SUIN

NN PABA

PY7 dnoin poog (884 By L
1 NOAUNA

P11 sesudug Jovieq
uoiBs ysnug Aoy 8yl
O1d stbaig

suu| weybuug

PY] s9ug ueyug

P11 183

sinoedns e/ pr1 N sibey

pundg io jueudy

eg

23l

sLid
sLd
pUZ )d
PUZ 3d
pig id
PIg id

514
A4
ovisy
18
S8
av8

£8/i8
08

nun

193418 yslibuz g9
TISIRVO

NS UBLND L/L
EEHe-L

}ed
pieyal0 ‘Ao URRIND
FOARIGNYO

1923 aleBAgSY Lp/SY
SONNAICE LS AXN8

|euuaINg BZh 2y
SANNNGS 1S AYNg

pROY Sauuy 1S
101siHg

19ans Bunem
“Slied (oY asauwysny
AFHOLIIE

BRNS BYZ ZLR

? 189118 MaN 001 /86

‘sBuping apeuuojo)
s_<:oz=>_m_m6

wans euia LN

7 199135 MON £626q)
_>.<IOZ_§I_md.u
o

jes4ig plojtd LS/S
B 199415 MN [8/08
WYHONINY 18 1a

pung io

ssaippy Apodoid  puimg

4



L's LS
(4] LS
oL fA]
:a4 04
€9 0's
SL ot
a4 SY
2’9 1S
€6 L2
89 €9
00k fAd
anEep 150D
uo uo

wnsy % PBIA %

9102/€0/80
9L02/£0/5C

Adxg up

6L0z/L0022

Adxg uo
Audxg ug
8L02/L0/5L
Andx3 uo

SH0T/60/62
§102/60/6C
$H0Z/60/62

2102/€0/01

Adxz up
Aidxg uo
Audxz uQ
Adxg uo
8102/60/62
LI0ZRLIEZ
L102/2024

Audx3 uo

Andx3 uo

S20LROILYL

PLOZH0/62

Adx3z uo

6102/€0/9¢

Aidx3 uo

MIAaY

juay
N

3

ed juay

punois

ol 000°284
000'0LL 006851
000604 000504
00086 000°S6
0 0SZ'16
0S2'v09 0S2'709
00202 ove'l6l
000°051 004661
0p2'00Z  000'GEH
erLeyl 0£1'00b
98695 0£6'vL
000084 obs'srl
000°etL 0528
00£'e8 000'6LL
0 008‘ey
8€9'EE 000t
SL SL
[S]ACTA 00828
18268 0L2'€E
z8.'12 022'¢e
005 'k 000°06
o 022202
3 1
0 685'v2
o] 8682y
o €50
0 yor'LS
9€0'9E 12822
0 658°cy
00826} 90568
8E0°0V8 005'208
Y0976 P09'TIE
0sz'g8lL 000°02Z1
oL 2ee'erlL
005'Ly 000°08
3 aseyaing
ed juoy [}

juaung  JFedjuoy

1E02/€0/40
1202/£02

8102/0L /€0

810Z/L022

9102/90/€2
9102/90/€2
€202/20/p1
9L02/90/€2

0202/60/82

0202/60/82
0Z02/60/82

220z/en/st

6102/60/8¢
61021212z
9862/90/€C
LLOZ/E0/E
8102/60/82
LI0ZRZLIEZ
LI0ZR0CH

okiz/iome

6102/20/80

0202/80/€}

¥60ZZ0/91

¥202/v0/60

020e/e0ve

¥20z/£0/51

LL02/80/10

sealg 10

asean

sih Oz
sik 0z

sihgL

sih gL

sihgz
sihgz
s1A QL
sk oz

sihgz

sk gz
sk Gz

slk gL

sihgz
sikg
IR 666
sihg
sih QL
sikg
sihg
sih gzl
sikg

siA QL

sik szl

sk go

sk QL

sk gL

sikg

Yy

Aidxg pung pungio

asea

000°68*L

0000024

000°'620'9

000°000°€

00005821
000'051'S

000‘00¥'81

000°008'v1

000°005'e

000°000°Z}

000°GLy

9102/60/0¢

(]
JaneA

000'005°Z

000089 't

000°0SL'9

000'520'¢

000°0s¥ 'l
000'0S2'S

000°059°21

000°'00} 9L

000's2s'e

0000y

910z/e0/LE
(2]
JonpeA

S0z /0Lise

8002/90/90

S66L72L/8L

0002 H0/vL

8002/10/L0
66610111

$102/20/82

0Loe/eo/1e

6661/10/6C

9102/50/8%

8661/L0/02

aseyang

j0
ajeq

80¥'8ES‘9

¥E£'102°02

096'90L'S

129'6EE"L

09} '¥22'9h
699'62.'2)

181.'866 84

$S€'660'81

6LL'Z2Y'T

69.'sEE 8L

926064

3

}s0D
Iejo )

ueIneysey

15 5]

ewry

1eioy
ey

HM 1218y
HM e1ed
HM ey
HM el

HM 1ejey
HM fe1ey
HM lejey

ey

HM 33y

30O
1AWO
VYO
RO
Lol
Leltle)
A0
Ao
820
830
VWO
330
RO
U0
3RO
L e]

[B30H

21035poo 4

(2]

[eUspU}

ejey

asn

(xysdoyd e/3) pY1 SNYoT LopUoT

(o715 /1) O1d Uoysed spods ar
(suep en)

Py seamag adoind WAYHON JA
{suapen

0 B/1) PY] fEUOHELLDI| JEMIY
WesRA

H4 %id Dv8
dd Deg
PR IR Wed

3ld wbujedie)

H4 pY1IeIeY WeE
PY1 Spiojer

(sAuno e) prl e ©Sa

Hd P11 (Uopuo) syuri

H4d pYI SN Y sho)

H4 UBIBA
PY7 Uiy '3 JoipY

swaldg sJojeuq 18 Aq 18
P sduwing jeeH ABlaug 29|
P11 Buysiand owsogsn

PY1 epeisileM

P11 xongdury

ueoBp

Ald Aouoeld wayinog
JuEOBA

jueoeA

JuBSBA

EIEA

[eeIS| 0} SSBUYIM LENSLYD
JUBOBA

PY1 supfY

Hid (uoyH &/3) P11 SBUIPIOH YN Yed

H4 Jld Sipewsdng LUOSLLIOK WAA
H4 PY1 N 8JedI8UION
Hd pY1 dnois anjeiad 0-00

H4 P17 fejey sueg

amuaj puny 10 jueud )

¥318301
9z
74 auen
JBIIA LG/6Y B 100NS
174 psemp3 Bui 92/02
0z [SeEEN]
a
o} anQ yoagbuyiy
] “Hed (ejoy %ooqbu
v sgIa
“ied lejey
19948 Juswielied
HILSYONVT
Q08| 1ONIEN BYZ/PT
SANYHL
NOdJN NOLSONIN
‘peoy safeH
STV
z ()]
i (@)
oL ©
8 o n
. —_
9
s
L 0019140
9 %00.qIUD
S Yoouqud
¥ Y000
€ 00O
Z Yo0iqId ‘ed SIseQ
1 %00uqIud INVHSNAZ
189418 JOUBASOID)
[ol10H HoYNEaNIaa
jeau1g ebpug
¥3IA0Q
Paug Ise3 0¢
HILSTHOIHO
21R)S [BMISNPU] winig
13 LS-T1HILSIHO
1238 ysibuz /9
FISIIVO
pundlo
nun ssappy Auedold  pujpg



- - 120e/L0/6¢ - 00S'viL €L0°Ty 220z/L0/8T iAol - - - - O P XN sdojoaug pig 199118 Keopdinis 2z

- - 120ziL0ee - szL'gz gee'aL 2202/L0/82 sl - - - - 200 PYT M 101000 Uiy ZOM NOONOT
534 v - - o 0 90LZ/e0/0  SAE6  000'098'0E  000'00S'6Z  LLOZ/G0RZL ZG1'202'6h uoljeisang aid (Nd7) sxomiaN ABieuz 403
- - 8102/L0/E2 - 2608 09p'sL veoe/one  siheg - - - - wh py1 dweojoog sAueg 91
- - 6l0Z/L0/SO0 - 000'0s 008'28 P2OZAOMD  SIAQZ - - - - jueinejsey ald 072044 O3 PO
- - Audx3z uo - 000'¢6 000'¢6 9L0ZRLISO Sk 0L - - - - 2010 PRI YN 1SN PO
- - Kadx3 uo - 000’k shLel 8L0ZH0ZL Sk - - - - 89140 saphy ang Ist
snbey e/}
- - BL0ZNLieL - 0v8'e8Z  O1B's0Z €20z/tLigL  sihee'g - - - - 220 P 811USD 0Bl LINGOAA 6ddr UopLCT] pug
sSnpay B/}
- - BLOZ/LLIGL - Zov'eor  8eTe €20Z/1Li8L Sik 0oL - - - - 2040 PY 2.jU8D 898ld LINGOAA Joddn uopucT  PIg g Ui ade|d NGO soddn gL
- - Audxz uo - 299°€8 §21'88 LL02/0L/L0  sihg - - - - QO P )N wnejoned wauo us LOM NOGNOT
[&°] 1’9 - 808'VL  296'ce 29628 - - 000'0SL'¥Z  000'00E'¥Z  LLOZ/SO/OL 9/S'POL'OH aberesy  HIH4 saoeds Jed PO
- - Kudx3 uo - 000'sy 000°st L10ZRLGL sikgGL - - - - Ieyey P11 (IN) 00 89400 sxonqlers PO
- - Audxz uo - speL She'L 810z/60/82  sih gl - - - - 2040 00 g sebums weym PO
- -, Ll0Z/80/E0 - 00S°2L 000°9y Le0eiB0/20  sikGL - - - - Ieyey P11 (edonz) sebuep e jeid PO
- - Audxz uQ - Geg'sy $99'6y 8L0Z/60/8Z  SIAGL - - - - 20 00 g sabums welim PO
- - Audxz uo - 000°zy 8L18¢ 8L0z/c0/ve  sikoL - - - - Eeitle] od swajshs ve 23]
- - Audxg uo - 029°9vL 000'Z54 8L0zZ/E0MT  SIAGL - - - - 2O dd swalshs v st
- - Adx3 uo - 686'89L  S8v'gal 8L02/60/82  sih gL - - - - B30 0 g sebunis welip puz
- - Audx3 uo - 092'0LL 094994 8L02/60/82  SiA Gl - - - - [0 0D @ sebinig welim  pig 1804} UOIXED
- - Audx3 uo - ooo'erk  sue'sgl 8Loz/LiLe  sihglL - - QIO QUBllY UoERI0aY B Hods uiy ¥ZipL ‘asnop pooming
- - fadxz uo - 00S°ZLL 00S'lLL 8L0zZRLIGZ sl - - - - Lol Pyl JoueleD uig LMS NOONOT
Kudx3 uo - 66108 68108 6L0Z/°0L/9T  SMOL  000'009'0C - 910Z/80/10 8S1'9Z8'1T 8310 (ou| vewipy Arung) priuewmin - (N) uig
0202/£0/0% - oepB'es 88'es 0202/€0/60  SIAGE - - - - PO PY1 leuoliewsiu) xaweld seleN  (S) uig T'e)
Audxg uo - Sise SI518 LL0Z/E0NL0  SikQ - - - - 2040 PY1 (N} snupeiul - g '(N) Uiz N
Audx3 uo - ore'9s ove'es 8L02/50/8L  SIAS - - - - |00 pRekgrowsy (S Ui ®
298'GLL L9E'SLL 0Z0Z/b0/EL  SIAGL'Q - - - - 0 PRI sweisAis bidy g ‘N uig O
B B o 0 . . - - - - 20410 uesep  (s) w9 @®©
- - - " P17 eaoing JO AUBGIOD P
Audxz uo -G9S G29's:k 8L0Z/E0/E S OL Eeile] 83UBINSUY [2IBUSS F JOJON 101V we
Radxz uo - 869'6Z€  8EV'EZE 0Z0Z/Y0/EL  SIA oL - - - - 20 P17 sweysg bidg Uiy
Kudx3 uQ - 680TYE  S80'ZHE 6L0z/0L/9z  sihol - - - - Eilel (ou uew A12UnS) PYT LRI pig
0202/80/52 - S60'vZ SBO'VIT 0Z0Z/8OKE  SIA QL - - - - PO PITMIN sl lispeg  (N) puz
Audx3 uo - 69v'iZe  69v'LLE 6L0Z/L0/0L SIS - - - - 830 UOHONIISUOD Weyet ugor  (s) puz
- weeL wsiel 020z/v0/EL  Sihgg - - - - =L T1Te) prisweshAgbda g st
- 000'gsk  000'95l 0202/90/00  sih o) - - - - le) leuoljeusalu] sawer Wol g YISt
- 000581 000°G81 20ZN0NE  SIAOZ - - - - jueg PR OIN) BUMD Jodueg 9 ‘on
- 00829k 005294 zeoznone  sihge - - - - jueine)say PY1AYD vewpoos 9 '9'g Awar pio 11
Audxg uo - o1z'e otz'e 0zozio/EL  sihg - - . - 21015 Py swayshg bidgy g 203 NOONO1
20 S0 SLZRMLEZ - 00824 0520 os0zZLez  sASz 000'6eL'9 000006'9 00Z/20/8Z Z66'0SE'C  @SnOH dland  Hd Jalun | g ypwis Jajin4 5] aue uopbutie
- - - -0 005'2 - - - - - - jueinejsay JUBOEA PO 92/2Z 'uneY sieision
- - - -0 ooeL - - - - - - 2340 oA Uiy - ISL 103 NOGNO1

sed ssauisng
UBIPUSI ‘6L BN

'8 Lok Audx3 uo - 000°08e 000°08E 4102/30/02 - 000005V 000°0SL'y VLOZ/LLP0 $86°LLL'E [Bl3snpuU) H4d PY1 0D B uspod drt d31830131
a%eld 1B bb/LY
00 00 - - 0 000°0€ - - 000624 000°64L L661/60/92 SSY'89L'Y jueinessy H4 juedeA B SjeD saNMOED) G
anepA  jso) Mooy 3 3 9seynd  yeaigio uua)l 910Z/60/08  9L0Z/EONE  eseyangd F
uo uo juay edjuay edjuoy @ Andxg pung punguio [ ® Jo }s09 pungio

wney % PIRIA %  XaN punci9 juauny 3edjusy asean asean 3Fonep 3Fonea ajeq 3oL asny anuaj pung 10 jueus] Jlun ssaippy Apadoug puisq

19



- - 0202160722 - 0S0'¥ZL  000'KZL S202/0NE  SIKGT - - - - Jeuzsnpu Y1 (MS) Auedwio sBelols MN €27 22 NOONIMS

€04 9y  Adx3uo  082T 009'ViL 00066 9L02/L0/L2 SR G'6L 000°0SE'F  000'0S€°L 000¢/L0/1  1S2'500'C £ H1 (foyoe pieD efy) pr1 ymsiods jea11S pueiiod 8
- - - - 0 000°024 - - - - - - 10 JueseA *® J99NS PIOJXO GIZ/E9T
Kudx3 uQ - 000'62 0 gloz/LLigL  sihgl - - - - [ YT 3N sibey VISNYMS
2RO LUOIY ‘001 SNURID
9L g'g  Adx3up - 000'66€  OOY'SSE 0202/50/2  SIAG'GL 000'0Se'S  0000se's LL0Z/20/ET €L1'189'Y fetysnpu| Hd Py sieindwiog auoig QHO44VLS
19 65  Adxauo - 00S'se 05L'vE - = 000°0SE'HL  000'00Z'LL  000Z/60/6L SZS'00L'LL [etsnpu| Hd P11 (¥861) S18A0D Woisny S
- - Awdxguo - 008'€ 8vL'vT vLOZALIOE  Sih oL - - - - fesnpu| Hodsues | Joj e3e3S jo Alejeioeg o
- - Audxg uo - 000'ELL  2LL'obL BLO2IZ0/S0 Sk Q2 - - - - feuysnpu} 20140 150d Y L d
- - - -0 0 - - - - - - leusnpuy - (pue)
- - - - 0 000'09 - - - - - - ainsie juesep 1
- - Audx3 uo - £96°65 000'6F SLOZ/G0/6L  SIA QL - - - - lerysnpuy PYT Uoisindoad MO i
- - Aadx3 uo - 00S'eL 0v9's9 L0ZNn08L  sKG - - - - lewisnpuy PY1 uonngi3siq Buipling Ueqe 19 r
- - Kidx3 uo - ee'ze 000°0€ SLEmoiLE  sihse - - - - [eusnpu| P sadlnleg Hoddng vos H
- - LWZRLIOZ - o02'ee 0sL'62 z20erRLBL  SIKOL - - - - [EREyT] P11 (wsynos) oL 9
- - Audx3 uO - 005 °0E 000'c€ glozrLe  sihg - - - - Jeu3snpu} Py syoquepuny L 4
- - Aadx3 uQ - 05626 000'0¢ SLOZZLML  Ssihgg - - - - lewsnpu} py1dnoio ssa eyl El
- - Aadx3 uo - ow'ss 05v'L9 8L0Z/60/0¢  SIAGZ'E - - - - feuysnpu} PY sasnpul Buysiuin 4 oo a
- - Audx3 uO - 000'69 08.'89 VLO260/08  SAGLT - - - - JeH3SnpuU} pY1 8uuep 493540 0
- - - -0 05L'29 - - - - - - leujsnpu} JuBOEA | peoy aweld ¢ 0y
- - Audx3 uo - 000'PLL 00001 vz sihe - - - - letysnpu| PT (3N) sl g Bupmog v “Hied ualnuad (\|
- - Audx3 uQ - pE0'S 0 ELOZNOML  sikg) - - - - ISEI BUOUG P¥1 8UojepoA NOLJNYH.LNOS o
€8 boL  Audxz uo - Qos'ol 00601 SI0Z/BOML  SAGZ 000'628'T  000'00S'T L66L160/92 BLY'SZE'T felsnpu} H4 PIT N Jowiesg 4! @)}
- - Audx3 uo - 05Z'0L 000'9 S10z/80/6L  Sikg - - - - {eM}SNpU| P11 YN Jowiureig I ©
- - Kudx3 uo - 00504 00§01 8L0Z/L0/EL SR L - - - - BMISIpUY PY1 (sBuipioH) uonnquisiq feusnpuy Joubls oL o
- - 610Z/L1/52 - osv'el 02L'6 veoznLbe  sihgl - - - - {euysnpu] P BIpaly uByA 6
- - 1102/20/02 - 000'12 000'2Z 8L0Z/c0/BL SR QL - - - - {BUISNpUY Py SHed e oing 8
- - - - 0 0 - - - - - - feujsnpu| L
- - Kudx3 uo - 056°L4 00504 SL0Z/B0/E0  Sihg - - - - feujsnpu| 9
- - Kudx3 U0 - 000°0% 008 't 6l0Z/OLEL  SHhg - - - - fesnpu| Py AuedwioD Jayinyg Jejoy Slepxig S Kep WBLmYY
- - Audxg uo - 0002 00596 SiLo0z/i80mL sihgz - - - - lewsnpu| pIISpood 0S8l vRE “iled ajebises
- - SLOZIOLLL - 00§'€S 05172 0Z0z/oL/0L  siAQL - - - - lewjsnipu| Py seipadoid Alouor uspMoH 29 4 IdHOHINNOS
193118 UINOS 0€/9C
68 S8 9KOZB0/BT - 00S'e8t  000'sel 020Z/90/2  siASZ  000'680'T  000'ShL'T 9661/60/LL SSP'OPL'T ey Hd ad xejjeH (¥ [eENTex]
z9 86  Awdx3aup - SS6'0L 0 0202/20/80  siAG  Q00'SZL'S 000'SZL'9 YLOZ/80/LL 806'16S'9 201330 lleySIBN MO Uojueq iy
- - Audx3 uo - 22862 1882 9K0z/s0/EL  SIAG - - - - |90 uapB o Jeoueds pig
- - Audx3 uo - zss'se 0 6L0Z/50/92  sihg - - - - 200 PY XN [euoljeuselu) jusje L puz
- - Audx3 uo - 000'8) 8v9'LL sloz/ioEL  shg - - - - P11 Alay3 epuiom] ISt
- - - - 0 00009 9L0z/90/0e  SIhGL - - - - JueoEA
- - Audx3 uo - 00529 005'29 8L02/.0/8F  sHA0Z - - - - ujeAz g eanqeid yeans buy Le/ez
- - 8L0Z/90/10 - 000°90} 000904 gzozisone  sihez - - - - P11 (go) seuusy 18 ‘sBuiping abueyoxly pio
- - SLOZR0N0 - 000°024  000'0CL 0E0Z/S0NE  SIAGZ - - - - PY] SI9emar $4000ueH 62 HILSIHONVIN
€' vZL  BLOZHOME - G0E'9lL  00Z'sv 0Z0zZWOMZ  SIAOL 000'GZ8'0Z  000°006'6+  866LLIAL IpL'/€8'8 [0 Hd PYT 152 S90UBg 07 918 PO
- - Audxz uo - 62578l soL'os slozmon0  sihg - - - - 2310 PIT UOWINISeY Wopaaid 973 PO
- - Audx3 uo - gLr'0ol 09e'se 6Lz sHhoL - - - . 80140 PY1 snjoadsoid Is1
- - Kudx3z uo - ¥90'98L 0528 LL02/e0/ sikg - - - - 200 PY JeujuRlL puz
- - 0Z02/E0N0T - g6Vl L2805 0202/e0/6L  sihoL - - - - 2040 P uueULLNBIdSUSPT DIV pig
anEeA  Jso)  memey 3 3 aseysing  deaig 4o uual  9L0Z/G0ME  9LOT/EO/E  eseydnd 3
uo uo jusy edjuay edjusy [o)] fndxg pung pungio [o) ® Jo 1509 pungio

wniey % PIRIA % XN puncaig  juauny 3 edjusy asear] asean 3 onfep JFonpep areq 101 asn anusy pung 10 jueus | Jun ssappy Apadoig puimg

|



%] L
00 00
%] 8Ll
€9 9'9
S'¢ 9¢
09 66
8'L S'L
69 08
L4 s9
6L 141

anep 350D
uo uo
WINRY % PRIA %

B

e

L10Z/90/€L

Andx3g uQ

6102/€0/6}

9lozeLse

8102/80/L2

Agdxg ug

PL0Z/20/10

Aidxg ug
MY
Yy
XaN

6S0°LL  [£0'69€'ZZ LL1'2G6°6L
0S'809'L  ZIE'WLS
- 0 0
- 082'809°L  ZIE'VIG
182°09L'0Z  S98'/Ev 6L
- 0 0
- 06v'v62 0662
- ] 089'¥S1
- 0 0
- 000'see 000'522
- 000°002 000°094
- 000°0vL 005'26
- 056'692 086°69¢
- e i a 009'92
- 1] oro'oy
- 000'69 008'€9
3 3 aseyaIng
edjusy edjusy (]
punoigy juauny  Fedjuoy

papuz usdQ

LI0ZN0Ne

Y20Z/90ZL

010€/60/82

6202/20/81

120z/oL /st

8102/80/92

LLO2/LLIS0

VLIZ/0/E

9102/60/04

Neaug Jo

Kindxg pung

asea

000'S6Y'26€  000'68Z'60¢
000°00'92  000'0SL'V2
0 0
- 000°008'9Z  000'0S.'vZ
000'S66°06€  000'GES V82
- 000'6/E'8  000°059'8
slhz) - -

SiA 666 - -
siKGL  000°009'S 000°05t's
S0z 000'0S6'Z7  000'6ZE'Z
siA0L  000'S20'T  000'G80'Z
siAGL 000'00S'€  000'0S9'E

sihSZL 000'0SLT  000°006'Z
sk g - -
wusl  910Z/60/0€  9LOZI/SONE

pung 1o © [2)
asea 3onjep Ianpep

SKOZH0/L0

2002/50/€2

0002/20/12

066121102

661 /2072

ZB6L/LLALL

V102/50/80

666121 /51

aseyaing
30
aeg

£8€'908°22¢

$80'269'¢l

006

S81'169'¢l

862'ViL'VIE

1941618

6v2'9/8'

1091592

666'95L"}

682'vEL'Y

820'720'y

3
}s0)
ey

fenuapisay

aijusy
Buddoyg

fetzsnpu]
[eujsnpuy
[euysnpu]
feuIsnpuy|

JeLysnpU;

[eLsnpu|

ery

eioy

[et3snpuy
Teuysnpuy
[erisnpu|

d1

d1

Hd

H4

Hd

H4

Hd

Hd

amnua)

pund SHd

saoeds J20 LEZ'L ‘SIun IeIey v/
‘BNUBY 1BING Joubisag By} sumo

PIT (IN) fpuwiing + uuepy
JUBOBA

Pr10D @ syueg

PI1 SSEID 81y

PT13ed 05 SYO

P11 (3in) Auedwio ayum ey L

P S19]0$H00g SBLOISIBIR M

PY] $981SNI L [20IPBIN SpIONAUIOH 8
*supidon Vd ‘SeID YIN YInoi Id
JuBORA

g [euOeLIBI| SISO L PallY

pungio jueusy

BIOL

'L

aleysy jeay
[efuapisay YN BIsIA
duysseuried pajwry

103s9AUL PIOJSY pui

101

Page 27

(@) pue

0
g ‘Sed UoUIBA
v NOLJNYHEIATOM
Ned ssauisng
spuepioosg ‘Aepn 0IAY 67
DA HEAIM
Aenp
MOMUIAA 'PROY JONED
NOLONREYM
jeRAls uemeasog GL /vl
odny L

193N uameosog ZL /it
Odnyd.L

¥ H N ‘BAUQ PESWISaM
sz B GZ/ZZ SN ‘SBIS
vz [BUISNPU| PEBUISAAN

puniio
jun ssaippy Apadord  puimg

18



-3

OO0 Staffordshire




Agenda Item 5

PENSIONS PANEL - 6 DECEMBER 2016
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Local Government Pension Scheme:
The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment
of Funds) Regulations 2016

Recommendation of the Chair

1. That the Pensions Panel notes the content of new Local Government
Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds) Regulations
2016, which came into force on 1 November 2016.

Background

2. In the July 2015 budget, the then Chancellor George Osborne,
announced the Government’s intention to work with Local Government
Pension Scheme (LGPS) administering authorities to ensure that they
pool investments to significantly reduce costs while maintaining overall
investment performance.

3. In November 2015, the Government issued a consultation paper on
Revoking and Replacing the LGPS (Management and Investment of
Funds) Regulations 2009, with the aim of removing the prescriptive
nature of the existing regulation, in order to allow LGPS Funds the
ability to collaborate on the pooling of Fund assets. Staffordshire’s
response to the consultation, which was generally supportive of the
proposed changes, was submitted after the approval of the Pensions
Committee, at its meeting on 15 February 2016.

4. In its post-consultation commentary, published in September 2016, the
DCLG reported that it had received 23,516 responses to its
consultation proposals. No fewer than 23,131 of those were from
individual members of the public who objected to the new powers of
intervention that the government intended to grant itself, alongside its
insistence that administering authorities should not pursue policies that
conflict with those of the Government in the areas of foreign affairs and
defence.

5. The Government’s response to these objections highlighted the
significant volumes of public money at stake and the fact that the
deregulation achieved by the changes should be accompanied by a
broader power to intervene should circumstances require.

6. On 24 October 2016, an annulment Early Day Motion (EDM 586) was

tabled in the House of Commons against these regulations; no
resolution was passed for the matter to be debated.

Page 29



So, despite the objections, the Local Government Pension Scheme
(Management and Investment of Funds) Regulations 2016 were
published and came into force on 1 November 2016. It should be noted
that at an individual administering authority level, these can only be
adopted if the administering authority has in place an Investment
Strategy Statement (ISS) which replaces current Statement of
Investment Principles (SIP) (see paragraph 10).

New Investment Regulations - What’s Changed?

8.

9.

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

There are several key areas of reform:

the existing ‘prescribed’ means of securing a diversified investment
strategy are removed and instead the onus is placed on authorities
to determine the balance of their investments and take account of
risk;

the introduction of safeguards to ensure that the more flexible
legislation is used appropriately and that the guidance on pooling
assets is adhered to. This includes a power for the Secretary of
State to intervene in the investment function of an administering
authority where they consider it necessary; and

the obligation for administering authorities to formulate an
Investment Strategy Statement (ISS) in accordance with the
governments’ guidance on such and publish it by 1 April 2017.

The new 2016 Investment Regulations can be accessed following the
link below:

http://www.leqgislation.qgov.uk/uksi/2016/946/pdfs/uksi 20160946 en.pdf

Investment Strategy Statement (ISS)

10.

The Investment Strategy Statement (ISS) is a document that, under the
new regulations, replaces and largely replicates, the current Statement
of Investment Principles. Authorities are required to prepare and
maintain an ISS which documents how the investment strategy for the
Fund is determined and implemented. The ISS is required to cover a
number of areas, specifically:

e the requirement to invest money across a wide range of
investments;

e an assessment of the suitability of particular investments and
investment types;

¢ the maximum percentage authorities deem should be allocated
to different asset classes or types of investment, although limits

Page 30


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2016/946/pdfs/uksi_20160946_en.pdf

11.

12.

13.

on allocations to any asset class are not prescribed as is
currently the case under the 2009 Regulations;

e the authority’s attitude to risk, including the measurement and
management of risk;

e the authority’s approach to investment pooling;

e the authority’s policy on social, environmental and corporate
governance considerations; and

e the authority’s policy with regard to stewardship of assets,
including the exercise of voting rights.

On 15 September 2016, the DCLG also issued ‘Guidance on Preparing
and Maintaining an Investment Strategy Statement’ - a copy is
attached at Appendix 2.

This contains more detail about the Directions of the Secretary of
State, the required approach to the pooling of investments and for the
first time, is more explicit on matters regarding responsible investment.
There is also the requirement for all authorities to become signatories
to the UK Stewardship Code, and state how they implement the seven
principles and guidance of the Code.

The authority is required to publish its first ISS by 1 April 2017 and
maintain it, with reviews taking place at least every three years. The
ISS for the Staffordshire Pension Fund, which is being worked on in
collaboration with LGPS Central colleagues, will be available for
consideration by the Pensions Panel and Pensions Committees at their
meetings in March 2017.

Andrew Burns
Director of Finance and Resources

Contact : Melanie Stokes
Telephone No. (01785) 276330

Background Documents:

1. The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds)
Regulations 2009

2. The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds)
Regulations 2016

Page 31



Appendix 1

. Equalities implications: There are no direct equalities implications
arising directly from this report.

. Legal implications: There are no direct legal implications arising from
this report.

. Resource and Value for money implications: The resource and
value for money implications are included in the body of the report.

. Risk implications: There are no direct risk implications arising from
this report.

. Climate Change implications: There are no direct climate change
implications arising from this report.

. Health Impact Assessment screening: Not applicable

Page 32



Department for
Communities and
Local Government

L ocal Government Pension Scheme

Guidance on Preparing and Maintaining an Investment
Strategy Statement

September 2016
Department for Communities and Local Government

Page 33



OGL

© Crown copyright, 2016
Copyright in the typographical arrangement rests with the Crown.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium,
under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this
licence,http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/ or write to the
Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, or email:
psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

This document/publication is also available on our website at www.gov.uk/dclg

If you have any enquiries regarding this document/publication, complete the form at
http://forms.communities.gov.uk/ or write to us at:

Department for Communities and Local Government
Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London

SW1P 4DF

Telephone: 030 3444 0000

For all our latest news and updates follow us on Twitter: https://twitter.com/CommunitiesUK

September 2016
ISBN: 978-1-4098-4897-4

Page 34


http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
mailto:psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.gov.uk/dclg
http://forms.communities.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/CommunitiesUK

Foreword

This guidance has been prepared to assist administering authorities in the local
government pension scheme in England and Wales with the formulation, publication and
maintenance of their Investment Strategy Statement.

New investment regulationsto be introduced later this year will include a requirement for
administering authorities to publish new Investment Strategy Statements by 1% April 2017
in accordance with the guidance set out below.

Administering authorities will be required to act in accordance with the provisions in this
guidance when Regulation 7 of the Local Govenrment Pension Scheme (Management and
Investment of Funds) Regulations 2016 comes into force.

Part 1

Introduction and background

This guidance has been prepared to assist administering authorities in the formulation,
publication and maintenance of their Investment Strategy Statement required by
Regulation 7 of The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of
Funds) Regulations 2016. Unless otherwise stated, references to regulations are to the
2016 Regulations.

An administering authority’s duty to prepare, maintain and review their Funding Strategy
Statement under Regulation 58 of the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations
2013 (“the 2013 Regulations”) is unaffected.

Statutory background

Regulation 7(1) requires an administering authority to formulate an investment strategy
which must be in accordance with guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

The Investment Strategy Statement required by Regulation 7 must include:-

a) A requirement to invest money in a wide variety of investments;

b) The authority’s assessment of the suitability of particular investments and types of
investments;

c) The authority’s approach to risk, including the ways in which risks are to be
measured and managed,;

d) The authority’s approach to pooling investments, including the use of collective
investment vehicles and shared services;

e) The authority’s policy on how social, environmental or corporate governance
considerations are taken into account in the selection, non-selection, retention and
realisation of investments; and

Page 35



f) The authority’s policy on the exercise of rights (including voting rights) attaching to
investments.

The Investment Strategy Statement must also set out the maximum percentage of the total
value of all investments of fund money that it will invest in particular investments or classes
of investment. This, in effect, replaces Schedule 1 to the Local Government Pension
Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds) Regulations 2009 (“the 2009
Regulations”).

Under Regulation 7(6) and (7), the statements must be published by 1% April 2017 and
then kept under review and revised from time to time and at least every three years.
Under transitional arrangements, key elements of the 2009 Regulations relating to
investment policies will continue in force until such time that the Investment Strategy
Statement under Regulation 7 is published.

Directions by the Secretary of State

Regulation 8 enables the Secretary of State to issue a Direction if he is satisfied that an
administering authority is failing to act in accordance with this guidance.

One of the main aims of the new investment regulations is to transfer investment decisions
and their consideration more fully to administering authorities within a new prudential
framework. Administering authorities will therefore be responsible for setting their policy on
asset allocation, risk and diversity, amongst other things. In relaxing the regulatory
framework for scheme investments, administering authorities will be expected to make
their investment decisions within a prudential framework with less central prescription. It is
important therefore that the regulations include a safeguard to ensure that this less
prescriptive approach is used appropriately and in the best long term interests of scheme
beneficiaries and taxpayers.

Where there is evidence to suggest that an authority is acting unreasonably, it may be
appropriate for the Secretary of State to consider intervention, but only where this is
justified and where the relevant parties have been consulted. Regulation 8 includes a
number of safeguards, including full consultation with the relevant authority, to ensure that
the proposed power is used appropriately, proportionately and only where justified by the
evidence.

The Secretary of State’s power of intervention does not interfere with the duty of elected
members under general public law principles to make investment decisions in the best
long-term interest of scheme beneficiaries and taxpayers.

The power of Direction can be used in all or any of the following ways:-

a) To require an administering authority to make changes to its investment strategy in
a given timescale;

b) To require an administering authority to invest assets as specified in the Direction;

c) To transfer the investment functions of an administering authority to the Secretary
of State or a person nominated by the Secretary of State; and

Page 36



d) To require an administering authority to comply with any instructions from either the
Secretary of State or the appointed person in circumstances when the investment
function has been transferred.

Before issuing any Direction, the Secretary of State must consult the administering
authority concerned and before reaching a decision, must have regard to all relevant
evidence including reports under section 13(4) of the Public Service Pensions Act 2013;
reports from the scheme advisory board or from the relevant local pension board and any
representations made in response to the consultation with the relevant administering
authority. The Secretary of State also has the power to commission any other evidence or
additional information that is considered necessary.

General

Part 2 below sets out the guidance for authorities under each of the component parts of
Regulation 7. The specific requirements under each heading are shown at the end of
each sub section in a text box and in bold type. It is important to note, however, that these

lists are not exclusive and that administering authorities are also required to comply with
general public law principles and act within a prudential framework.

Part 2

Requlation 7(2) (a) - Investment of money in a wide variety of investments

A properly diversified portfolio of assets should include a range of asset classes to help
reduce overall portfolio risk. If a single investment class is not performing well,
performance should be balanced by other investments which are doing better at that time.
A diversified portfolio also helps to reduce volatility.

For example, the range of asset classes could include UK and overseas equities of
different sectors; bonds with varying maturity; alternative investment assets such as
private equity, infrastructure and cash instruments.

However, this guidance does not purport to prescribe the specific asset classes over which
fund monies must be diversified. This remains a decision for individual administering
authorities to make. Administering authorities are expected to be able to demonstrate that
those responsible for making investment decisions have taken and acted on proper advice
and that diversification decisions have been taken in the best long term interest of scheme
beneficiaries.

An administering authority must also be able to demonstrate that they review their
diversification policy from time to time to ensure that their overall target return is not put at
risk.

Summary of requirements

In formulating and maintaining their policy on diversification, administering authorities:-

e Must take proper advice

Page 37



e Must set out clearly the balance between different types of investments
¢ Must identify the risks associated with their overall investment strategy
e Must periodically review their policy to mitigate against any such risks

Requlation 7(2)(b) - The suitability of particular investments and types of
investments

The concept of suitability is a critical test for whether or not a particular investment should
be made. Although individual investment classes will have varying degrees of suitability in
the context of an authority’s funding and investment strategies, the overall aim of the fund
must be to consider suitability against the need to meet pension obligations as they fall
due.

Assessing the suitability of different investment classes involves a number of factors
including, for example, performance benchmarks, appetite for risk, policy on non-financial
factors and perhaps most importantly, funding strategy.

What constitutes suitability is clearly a matter for individual administering authorities to
consider and decide in the light of their own funding and investment strategies, but there is
a clear expectation that the assessment should be broadly consistent across all
administering authorities. Administering authorities must therefore take and act on proper
advice in assessing the suitability of their investment portfolio and give full details of that
assessment in their Investment Strategy Statement.

Summary of requirements

In formulating their policy on the suitability of particular investments and types of
investments, administering authorities:-

e Must take proper advice

e Should ensure that their policy on asset allocation is compatible with
achieving their locally determined solvency target

e Must periodically review the suitability of their investment portfolio to ensure
that returns, risk and volatility are all appropriately managed and are
consistent with their overall investment strategy

Requlation 7(2)(c) - The approach to risk, including the ways in which risks are to be
measured and managed

The appetite of individual administering authorities for taking risk when making investment
decisions can only be a matter for local consideration and determination, subject to the
aim and purpose of a pension fund to maximise the returns from investment returns within
reasonable risk parameters.

Some of the key risks that an administering authority needs to be aware include financial,
demographic or regulatory risks. A detailed summary of the identification of all risks and
counter-measures to mitigate against them is beyond the scope of this guidance, but
administering authorities will continue to have regard to the requirement under Regulation

Page 38



58 of the 2013 Regulations to have regard to the “Guidance on Preparing and Maintaining
a Funding Strategy Statement” published by CIPFA, which includes a section on risk and
the ways in which it can be measured and managed.

Summary of requirements

In formulating their policy on their approach to risk, administering authorities:-

e Must take proper advice

e Should clearly state their appetite for risk

e Should be aware of the risks that may impact on their overall funding and
investment strategies

e Should take measures to counter those risks

e Should periodically review the assumptions on which their investment
strategy is based

e Should formulate contingency plans to limit the impact of risks that might
materialise

Requlation 7(2)(d) - The approach to pooling investments, including the use of
collective investment vehicles and shared services

All authorities must commit to a suitable pool to achieve benefits of scale. Administering
authorities must confirm their chosen investment pool meets the investment reform and
criteria published in November 2015, or to the extent that it does not, that Government is
content for it to continue.

Any change which results in failure to meet the criteria must be reported by the
administering authority, and/or pool, to the Secretary of State and the Scheme Advisory
Board.

Administering authorities should set out their approach to pooling and the proportion of
assets that will be invested through the pool. This must include the structure and
governance arrangements and the mechanisms by which the authority can hold the pool to
account.

Where services are shared or jointly procured, the administering authority must set out the
rationale underpinning this and the cost benefit of this, as opposed to pooling.

Administering authorities must provide a summary of assets to be held outside of the pool,
and how this demonstrates value for money. The progress of asset transfers to the pool
must be reported annually against implementation plans and submitted to the Scheme
Advisory Board. Where it is possible that an asset could be pooled in the future, authorities
must set a date for review and criteria that need to be met before the asset will be pooled.

Summary of requirements

In formulating and maintaining their approach to pooling investment, including the use of
collective investment vehicles and shared services, an administering authority must:-

Page 39



e Confirm the pooling arrangements meet the criteria set out in the November
2015 investment reform and criteria guidance at
https:/lwww.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_datalfile
1479925/criteria_and_guidance_for_investment_reform.pdf, or have been
otherwise agreed by the Government

¢ Notify the Scheme Advisory Board and the Secretary of State of any changes
which result in failure to meet the criteria

e Set out the proportion of assets that will be invested through pooling

e Set out the structure and governance arrangements of the pool and the
mechanisms by which the authority can hold the pool to account

e Set out the services that will be shared or jointly procured

e Provide a summary of assets that the authority has determined are not
suitable for investing through the pool along with its rationale for doing so,
and how this demonstrates value for money;

¢ Regularly review any assets, and no less than every 3 years, that the authority
has previously determined should be held outside of the pool, ensuring this
continues to demonstrate value for money

e Submit an annual report on the progress of asset transfers to the Scheme

Advisory Board

Requlation 7(2)(e) - How social, environmental or corporate governance
considerations are taken into account in the selection, non-selection, retention and
realisation of investments

When making investment decisions, administering authorities must take proper advice and
act prudently. In the context of the local government pension scheme, a prudent approach
to investment can be described as a duty to discharge statutory responsibilities with care,
skill, prudence and diligence. This approach is the standard that those responsible for
making investment decisions must operate.

Although administering authorities are not subject to trust law, those responsible for
making investment decisions must comply with general legal principles governing the
administration of scheme investments. They must also act in accordance with ordinary
public law principles, in particular, the ordinary public law of reasonableness. They risk
challenge if a decision they make is so unreasonable that no person acting reasonably
could have made it.

The law is generally clear that schemes should consider any factors that are financially
material to the performance of their investments, including social, environmental and

Page 40



corporate governance factors, and over the long term, dependent on the time horizon over
which their liabilities arise.

However, the Government has made clear that using pension policies to pursue boycotts,
divestment and sanctions against foreign nations and UK defence industries are
inappropriate, other than where formal legal sanctions, embargoes and restrictions have
been put in place by the Government.

Although schemes should make the pursuit of a financial return their predominant concern,
they may also take purely non-financial considerations into account provided that doing so
would not involve significant risk of financial detriment to the scheme and where they have
good reason to think that scheme members would support their decision.

Investments that deliver social impact as well as a financial return are often described as
“social investments”. In some cases, the social impact is simply in addition to the financial
return; for these investments the positive social impact will always be compatible with the
prudent approach. In other cases, some part of the financial return may be forgone in
order to generate the social impact. These investments will also be compatible with the
prudent approach providing administering authorities have good reason to think scheme
members share the concern for social impact, and there is no risk of significant financial
detriment to the fund.

Summary of requirements

In formulating and maintaining their policy on social, environmental and corporate
governance factors, an administering authority:-

e Must take proper advice

e Should explain the extent to which the views of their local pension board and
other interested parties who they consider may have an interest will be taken
into account when making an investment decision based on non-financial
factors

e Must explain the extent to which non-financial factors will be taken into
account in the selection, retention and realisation of investments

e Should not pursue policies that are contrary to UK foreign policy or UK
defence policy

e Should explain their approach to social investments

Requlation 7(2)(f) - The exercise of rights (including voting rights) attaching to
investments

The long-term investment interests of administering authorities are enhanced by the
highest standards of corporate governance and corporate responsibility amongst the
companies in which they invest. Poor governance can negatively impact shareholder
value.

Stewardship aims to promote the long term success of companies in such a way that the

ultimate providers of capital also prosper. Stewardship activities include monitoring and
engaging with companies on matters such as strategy, performance, risk, capital structure

Page 41



and corporate governance, including culture and remuneration. Engagement by
administering authorities is purposeful and can identify problems through continuing
dialogue with companies on these matters as well as on issues that are the immediate
subject of votes at general meetings.

Engagement enables administering authorities as long term shareholders to exert a
positive influence on companies to promote strong governance, manage risk, increase
accountability and drive improvements in the management of environmental, social and
corporate governance issues.

Administering authorities are encouraged to consider the best way to engage with
companies to promote their long-term success, either directly, in partnership with other
investors or through their investment managers, and explain their policy on stewardship
with reference to the Stewardship Code. Administering authorities should become
Signatories to the Code and state how they implement the seven principles and guidance
of the Code, which apply on a “comply or explain” basis.

Concern has been expressed in the past about the scope of Regulation 12(2)(g) of the
2009 Regulations which, in effect, allowed each administering authority to decide whether
or not to adopt a policy on the exercise of the rights attaching to investments, including
voting rights. To increase awareness and promote engagement, Regulation 7(2)(f) now
requires every administering authority to formulate a policy that reflects their stewardship
responsibilities.

Summary of requirements

In formulating their policy on the exercise of rights, administering authorities:-

e Must give reasons in their Investment Strategy Statement for not adopting a
policy of exercising rights, including voting rights, attaching to investments

e Should, where appropriate, explain their policy on stewardship with reference
to the Stewardship Code

e Should strongly encourage their fund managers, if any, to vote their company
shares in line with their policy under Regulation 7(2)(f)

e May wish to appoint an independent proxy voting agent to exercise their
proxy voting and monitor the voting activity of the managers, if any, and for
reports on voting activity to be submitted annually to the administering
authority

e Should publish a report of voting activity as part of their pension fund annual
report under Regulation 57 of the 2013 Regulations

Page 42



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 8

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 43






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 10

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 53






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 55






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 57






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 61






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 11a

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 65






Agenda Item 11b

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 75






Agenda Item 11c

Not for publication by virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 81






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 87






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 89






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 12

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 91






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 131






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 141






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 13

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 145






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 159






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 Agenda ltem 14

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 169






Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 203






	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on 8 September 2016
	4 Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 September 2016
	Item 4 Portfolio of Investments SEP

	5 Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds) Regulations 2016
	LGPS_Guidance_on_Preparing_and_Maintaining_an_Investment_Strategy_Statement (061216 Agenda Item 5 Appendix 2)

	8 Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on  8 September 2016
	10 Property - Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and Resources
	APPROVAL TO SALE Eastgate Park Scunthorpe (061216 Agenda Item 10 Appendix 1)
	APPROVAL TO PURCHASE 13 Boscawen Street Truro (061216 Agenda Item 10 Appendix 2)
	APPROVAL TO SALE 22-26 Farringdon Lane London EC1  (061216 Agenda Item 10 Appendix 3)

	11a Strategic Asset Allocation Review 2016
	11b Economic and Market Update
	11c Review of Position as at 31 October 2016
	311016 Strategic Benchmark Summary (061216 Agenda Item 11(c) Appendix 1) AMENDED
	Private Equity Graphs (061216 Agenda Item 11(c) Appendix 2)

	12 Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  30 September 2016
	Global equity report (061216 Agenda Item 12(b)) FINAL
	Global equity report performance (061216 agenda item 12 ii appendix 3)

	13 Responsible Investments (RI) Report  Quarter 3 2016
	LAPFF Q3 2016 Report- Agenda item 13-Appendix 4

	14 Manager Presentations
	RUSSELL Staffordshire EM Equity Briefing Note 11-2016-Final (061216 Agenda Item 14)


